Page 2

Pages 3-5

Pages 6-9

Pages 10-14

Pages 15-29

Pages 30-53

INFORMATION

During "Public Comment”, please use the podium microphone. State your name and have your information prepared and be ready to
provide your comments. The District is interested and appreciates your comments. A 3-minute time limit will be imposed. Thank you.

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal

business hours.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

JOSHUA PASIN
ATEK DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

REGULAR FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2017 AT 9:00 AM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

p——

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
e Regular Finance Committee Meeting February 27, 2017

REVIEW JOB DESCRIPTION AND SALARY FOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE
ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST — Receive information and recommend to the full Board
of Directors for approval. Staff report is currently being prepared.

CONSIDER OPTIONS FOR UNPAID TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION METER
CHARGES - Receive information and recommend to the full Board of Directors for
approval.

CONSIDER TERMINATION OF JOSHUA BASIN-HI-DESERT FINANCING
AUTHORITY - Receive information and recommend to the full Board of Directors for
approval.

DISCUSSION ON NEW BANKING OPTION- Receive for information only.

2" QUARTER ENDING 12/31/16 FINANCIAL REPORT — Accept report and refer to the
full Board of Directors for approval.

DISCUSSION OF MID BUDGET REVIEW — Review proposed changes to the 16/17 and
17/18 budgets, ask questions and recommend for adoption by the full Board of Directors.

STAFF REPORT
ADJOURNMENT



8.

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
Minutes of the
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Monday, February 27, 2017
61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, CA 92252

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Members Present:  Victoria Fuller, President
Bob Johnson, Director

Staff Present: Curt Sauer, General Manager
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller
Anne Roman, Accountant

Consultant Present:

Guests: 1

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
A quorum is present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MSC/Johnson/Fuller 2/0 to approve the agenda for the February 27, 2017 Regular Meeting of
the Finance Committee.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

APPROVYE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
MSC/Johnson/Fuller 2/0 to approve the minutes of the January 23, 2017 Regular Meeting of the
Finance Committee.

REVIEW CHECK REGISTER JANUARY 2017.
Receive information and forward to the full Board of Directors for approval.

STAFF REPORT
Committee accepted for information.

10. ADJOURNMENT

MSC/Johnson/Fuller 2/0 to adjourn the Regular Finance Committee Meeting at 9:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 2 of 53



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 26, 2017,
2017
Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer /&é{

TOPIC:
CONSIDER OPTIONS FOR UNPAID TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION METER CHARGES

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend to the full board for approval

ANALYSIS:

Each year, the District typically has at least one unpaid temporary construction meter account that gets
written off as bad debt. These are typically large amounts. 1 was just informed about the latest one,
with an unpaid bill over $1,800 where there has been no payment since September. Because it is
already five months later, it is highly unlikely that we will ever get paid. Temporary construction
meter accounts pay premium rates, a 50% surcharge, so the bills can escalate very quickly.

We recognize that development is picking up, and that will result in more temporary construction
meter accounts, which could translate to more bad debt, which is also increasing. With a construction
meter, a contractor is typically opening up the temporary water account, doing the grading or
construction work, presumably being paid by the property owner, but then not paying us. These
properties are then sometimes sold before the District is even aware that the bill is unlikely to be paid.

I considered solutions, and the only option that ensures payment is a sufficient guarantee deposit. That
issue is problematic because it is difficult to impossible to get an accurate estimate of the amount of
water to be used. The water usage for various temporary construction meter accounts can vary wildly,
such as the solar project using $5,000 - $10,000 per month, or the JT Elementary School contractor
with a $25,000 bill for one month, all the way down to a customer with a bill of $400 per month.
Knowing that it takes almost 3 months until we can lock off for non-payment, we would have needed a
$75,000 guarantee deposit from the school contractor, IF we had an accurate estimate of the amount of
water to be used up-front.

Since the ability to accurately determine the amount of water to be used in advance to ensure
estimation and collection of an adequate guarantee deposit is so problematic, [ reached out to legal
counsel for a possible solution. Gil has provided an Agreement (copy attached,) which would require
the property owner to take responsibility for a temporary construction meter account and will obligate
both the property owner and the property to pay the District for this water service. Execution of the
Agreement would be required to open an account and the Agreement would then be recorded on the
property right away to ensure our payment. That is a change to current policy, in that it requires the
property owner to open the construction meter account, and it will obligate both the owner and the
property to pay the bill.

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 3 of 53



If the Committee agrees with the recommendation, it would require some minor changes to our Rules
& Regulations before presentation to the full Board.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Discussion only

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 4 of 53



RECORDING REQUESTED BY
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO

Joshua Basin Water District
P O Box 675

Joshua Tree CA 92252-0675
Attn: General Manager

APN:
AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into as of 20 by and
between the Joshua Basin Water District, a public agency of the State of Cahfornla ("JBWD")} and
(“Owner").
RECITALS
A. Owner owns certain real property located in the County of San Bernardino, State of California more

particularly described in Exhibit “A”™ attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (“Property”).
Owner has executed JBWD's standard form application for a temporary construction meter (“Meter”) for the
Property. JBWD's rules, regulations, ordinances, procedures and any like kind directives (collectively,
“Regulations”) governing temporary construction meters provides that an owner of real property, amongst other
conditions, execute an agreement whereby the obligation to pay the monthly amount associated with such
meter is both the obligation of the owner and an obligation running with the land.

B. Owner hereby agrees to cause payment of the monthly charges associated with the Meter in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN
THIS AGREEMENT, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Owner shall comply with all JBWD Regulations with respect to the Meter, including, but not limited to,
payment of applicable fees and charges in connection therewith. The provisions of the Regulations are
incorporated herein by reference.

2. The terms and provisions set forth in this Agreement, particularly the obligation to make payment to
JBWD, shall be deemed provisions, terms andfor covenants running with the Property in accordance with
applicable law and shall pass to and be binding upon the successor owners of the Property. This Agreement
shall burden the Property and is binding upon the parties hereto and their successors, assigns and all persons
acquiring ownership of any interest in, or any portion of the Property. This Agreement shall benefit the
Property and inure to the benefit of the owners of the Property. As such, all successor owners of the Property
will have any of the rights, responsibilities and liabilities of Owner to comply with the Regulations, including
making payment for water supplied to the Property, as if such person or entity originally executed this
Agreement in place and stead of Owner. No transfer of the Property shall relieve Owner of any responsibility
or liability under this Agreement or the Regulations.

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT OWNER
a public agency of the State of California

By By
Its General Manager lts

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 5 of 53



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 26,2017

Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer g&/

TOPIC:
CONSIDER TERMINATION OF JOSHUA BASIN—HI-DESERT FINANCING AUTHORITY

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend to the full board for approval

ANALYSIS:

In 1991, Joshua Basin and Hi-Desert Water District formed the Joshua Basin—Hi-Desert Financing
Authority (Authority) as a tool to assist with financing. At the time, forming the Joint Powers
Authority provided an excellent opportunity for economical financing of debt with Marks Roos bonds.
JBWD issued $5.90M debt through the Authority in 1991, including early payoff of two state loans
plus funding for infrastructure improvements, then reissued the debt in 1997 and paid it off in 2011.
HDWD issued approximately $4.25M debt through the Authority in 1998. Both of those debt
issuances have either been paid off or have been refinanced outside of the Authority. There has been
no use for the Authority for several years already. The State Controller’s Office wants resoluticn to
this matter, since they are expecting annual reporting for the Authority and there has been no activity
or transactions for several years, and no reporting.

The need for the Authority no longer exists. There are more cost-effective opportunities for borrowing
money now. Termination of the Authority requires a resolution and a Termination Agreement, which
have both been prepared by counsel. Both HDWD and JBWD will need to adopt resolutions
terminating the Authority. The resolutions give authority for the GM’s to take any actions required to
terminate the Authority, such as signing the Termination Agreements. Once completed, copies of all
of those documents will be forwarded to the State Controller’s Office as well as the Secretary of State.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Discussion only

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 6 of 53



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Joshua Basin Water District (“JBWD”) and Hi-Desert Water District
("HDWD") entered into a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) creating the
Joshua Basin-Hi-Desert Financing Authority (“Authority”) on February 1, 1991, and

WHEREAS, the Authority was formed to assist JBWD and HDWD in the financing of
public improvements to be acquired or constructed for the benefit of JIBWD and HDWD; and

WHEREAS, JBWD and HDWD, through the Authority, financed public improvements
for the benefit of their respective districts and issued bonds (*“Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, the Bonds have been repaid in full and as a result thereof the Authority has
been dormant for a number of years; and

WHEREAS, the parties to the Agreement have determined to terminate the Authority in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement and California law, and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides that the Authority “shall continue in effect until
February 1, 2020, unless extended or earlier terminated by a supplemental agreement of* JBWD
and HDWD, and

WHEREAS, IBWD and HDWD contemplate entering into that certain Termination
Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Supplemental Agreement”) to satisfy the
requirements of the Authority with respect to the termination of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the board of directors (“Board”) of JBWD desires to terminate the
Agreement and Authority,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JOSHUA BASIN
WATER DISTRICT DOES RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE. The Board consents to the termination of the Authority effective upon
the consent of all of the parties to the Agreement to the termination thereof.

SECTION TWO. The form of the Supplemental Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit
“A” presented at this meeting is hereby approved and the general manager of JBWD is hereby
authorized and directed to execute such agreement in the form hereby approved with such
additions therein and changes thereto as the general manager deems necessary if such changes do
not materially alter the substance or content thereof.

SECTION THREE. The general manager is hereby authorized to take any actions and to
execute and deliver any and all documents that are necessary to accomplish the termination of
the Authority.

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 7 of 53



EXHIBIT “A”
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT
TO
RESOLUTION NO.

TERMINATION AGREEMENT

THIS TERMINATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made on this day of
, 2017 (“Effective Date”) by and between the HI-DESERT WATER
DISTRICT, a public agency of the State of California (“HDWD”) and JOSHUA BASIN
WATER DISTRICT, a public agency of the State of California (“JBWD”). HDWD and JBWD
may be collectively referred to as the “Parties” and individually as a “Party”.

RECITALS

A. On or about February 1, 1991, HDWD and JBWD, entered into a Joint Exercise
of Powers Agreement (“JPA Agreement”) creating the Joshua Basin-Hi-Desert Financing
Authority (“Authority™).

B. The Authority was formed to assist BWD and HDWD in the financing of public
improvements to be acquired or constructed for the benefit of JBWD and HDWD

C. The Parties, through the Authority, financed public improvements for the benefit
of their respective districts and issued bonds (“Bonds™) of the Joshua Basin Assessment District
No. 87-1.

D. The Bonds have been repaid in full and as a result thereof the Authority has been
dormant for a number of years.

E. The Parties, through their respective boards of directors have determined to
terminate the Authority in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and California law.

F. The Parties now desire to terminate the JPA Agreement and Authority and
evidence such termination by execution and delivery of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the preceding promises and the mutual
covenants and agreements hereinafter contained, the Parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. All of the Recitals are hereby incorporated herein by this reference as to the
same extent as though hereinagain set forth in full.

2. HDWD and JBWD hereby declare and agree that the JPA Agreement and the
Authority be and is hereby terminated. Nothing herein shall be construed a release of any
right by a Party against the other Party which existed prior to the execution of this
Agreement.

3. Each Party shall assume the defense of, indemnify and hold harmless the other
Party and its respective officers, directors, administrators, representatives, consultants, engineers,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 8 of 53



ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED THIS ___ DAY OF » 2017,

Mickey Luckman, President
Board of Directors of
Joshua Basin Water District

ATTEST:

Curt Sauer, Secretary
Board of Directors of
Joshua Basin Water District

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 9 of 53



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 26,2017

Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer %&

TOPIC:
DISCUSS NEW BANKING OPTION

RECOMMENDATION:
Discussion only

ANALYSIS:

The District has received an unsolicited proposal from Pacific Western Bank requesting that we
consider changing banks.

Pacific Western Bank (PWB) is located in Yucca Valley and has been ranked number one on Forbes
America’s Best Banks 2017 list. PWB is the only commercial bank in the Morongo Basin, meaning
that their primary focus is business banking.

JBWD currently banks with US Bank, and has done so since 2008, when US Bank acquired Pomona
First Federal Bank & Trust where JBWD had our account since 2004. Prior to that, since 1998 JBWD
banked with PWB, primarily because they had a branch in Joshua Tree which subsequently closed.

PWB is currently the bank used by Hi-Desert Water District, 29 Palms Water District, Bighorn—
Desert View Water Agency, Town of Yucca Valley and Copper Mountain College, so they have plenty
of public agency experience.

The current cost of our monthly banking services is approximately $1,000. Costs of providing those
same services are less from PWB. See examples below:

PWB US Bank Savings
December $736 $1,111 $375
January $702 $1,044 $342

Savings from PWB are achievable for two reasons. Fees to provide the same services are less. In
addition, the eamings credit, which is used to offset fees, is significantly higher than at US Bank.
PWB is paying an earnings credit of 1.35% compared to .21% at US Bank — that’s more than six times
the earnings. The earnings credit provides funding for payment of fees only, and is not interest that
accumulates in the account. Any net earnings credit which exceeds any fees is wiped out at the end of
the month. PWB would closely monitor the account and work with JBWD to ensure the proper
amount is on deposit.

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 10 of 53



In addition to lower fees and higher earnings credits, PWB will allow JBWD to process some specific
fees through the bank analysis. Fees such as our armored courier pickup and our payroll processing,
which costs exceed $1,240 per month, can also be run through our bank account analysis. If we
deposited an additional $1,900,000 in our bank account, the earnings credit on that amount would also
cover those courier and payroll costs (in addition to the monthly fees that are already covered.) That
same $1,900,000 is currently earning us about $1,077 per month at LAIF with its .68% interest rate, so
there is a saving of $163 per month ($1,240 costs less $1,077 LAIF earnings.)

On average, JBWD is currently paying $1,000 per month for banking services, $12,000 per year. In
addition, we are paying another $15,000 per year for armored courier pickup and payroll processing.
That’s a total of $27,000 per year. There are several options for handling these costs if we moved to
PWB.

We could change to PWB, not deposit any more money than is currently typically on deposit at US
Bank (approximately $400,000) and our costs would decrease by approximately $8,000 per year
because PWB fees are lower and earnings credits are higher.

If we keep an additional amount on deposit with PWB as determined each month, (but approximately
$300,000 based on two-month analysis,) our banking fee costs would decrease by approximately
$10,000 per year, (offset by the reduced eamings at LAIF.)

If we keep a substantial amount of additional funds on deposit with PWB as determined each month,
(but approximately $1,900,000 based on two-month analysis,) our banking fees would decrease
$10,000 per year and our armored courier and payroll processing fees would be reduced by $2,076
including offset of LAIF earnings.

There is significant effort associated with changing banks. PWB will pick up all costs for new checks
and deposit slips that have to be replaced. We have several automatic withdrawals from our account,
such as for payroll, that will have to be changed. We have several automatic payments, all of the
autopay transactions, and more that are linked to our bank that will have to be changed. We just
finished implementation of the OED (online electronic deposit) payments, which was challenging and
will have to be re-addressed for the new bank.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Annual savings from $8,000 to $12,000 per year.

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 11 of 53



Forbes

JANUARY 10 » 2017 ONLINE EDITION

Forbes 2017
BEST BANKS

IN AMERICA

America’s Best Banks 2017

t has been a turbulent decade
for the banking sector. Banks
have mostly recovered from the
late 2000s financial crisis after a
multitude of asset write-downs,
settlements and fines. There have been
only 13 bank failures the past two years,
compared to 297 during 2009 and 20190.
“The banking industry is healthy. Across
the board, banks are well-capitalized and
credit quality is strong,” says Chris Van-
derpool, Senior Analyst at S&P Glob-
al Market Intelligence. “Despite those
things, loan growth has been sluggish and
profit margins are compressed.”
To gauge the financial condition of the
biggest banks, Forbes tumed to S&P Glob-
al Market Intelligence, for data regarding

BY KURT BADENHAUSEN
FORBES STAFF

growth, credit quality and profitability for
the 100 largest banks and thrifts by assets.
The result: America’s Best Banks 2017.
The 10 metrics used in the rankings are
based on regulatory filings through Sept.
30. The data is compliments of S&P Global
Market Intelligence, but the rankings are
done solely by Forbes.

The No. I-ranked bank this year is Los
Angeles-based PacWesi Bancorp, the hold-
ing company for Pacific Western Bank. The
$21 billion-ir-assets bank scores in the top
26 in eight of the 10 metrics we measured,
inciuding a 5.4% net interest margin,
third-best amorg the 100 largest banks,
and !.5% return on average assets, which
ranked fourth.

PacWest offers commercial banking ser-

vices at 77 branches throughout the state of
California. The firm also has one office in
Durham, N.C., acquired in the fourth quar-
ter of 2015 when PacWest bought 10-year-
old Square 1 Financial for $815 million
— it focuses on lending to venture capital
and private equity investors. The Square 1
purchase added $3.1 billion in assets and
was the 28th acquisition for PacWest since
it was founded in 1999,

PacWest's stock is up 38% over the last
12 months, but it still trades at just 1.5
times its book value compared to an av-
erage of 2.1 times book for the rest of the
banks ranked in the top 20.

Rounding out the top five are Communi-
ty Bank System, Western Alliance Bancorp
and Glacier Bancorp.

Company Tatal assets ROATCE NPAs/ Efficiency LTM revenue
{$bil) ass5cts ratio prowth
1 PacWest Bancorp 2 16.00% 1.20% 12 80% 1% 24%
2 CVB Financial 8 1.9 05 166 45 2
3 Community Bank System 9 143 03 157 62 15
4 Western Alliance Bancorp 17 18.3 08 98 44 40
s Glacier Bancorp 9 128 13 139 56 9
6 First Republic Bank 68 14.2 01 105 56 19
7 Bank of Hawait 16 16.4 04 134 58 7
8 Home BancShares 10 203 08 11 39 22
9 Prosperity Bancshares 21 181 03 144 11 -3
10 FCB Financial Holdings 9 126 05 11.8 46 65

If data is not reported at the holding company level, the banking subsidiary data was used.
NA: Not available; LTM: Latest 12-months. ROATCE: return on average tangible common equity: NPAs: nonperforming assets, excluding government-guaranteed loans and
other real estate owned under FDIC loss-share plans; CET1 ratio: commcn equity Tier T capital as a percentage of risk-weighted assets; prior to reporting under Based N,
the CET1 ratio was known as the Tier | commen ratio under the general risk-based rules. Source: S&2 Global Market intelligence.

*For a detailed methodology, please visit www.forbes.com ""Excerpted rankings shown above. For full list, please visit www.forbes.com

(#5035717) Excerpted and adapted with permission of Forbes Media LLC and Forbes.com. Copyright 2017. To subscrite, please visit Forbes.com or call {800) 888-9896.
For more information about reprints from Forbes, visit PARS International Corp. at www.forbesreprints.com.

PACTET, WEQCTEDRN RANY

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 12 of 53



Financial Fact Sheet

NASDAQ: PACW | $54.44 (12/30/16)

Period-End Balances ($B)
Assets

2016 3219
2018 $213

2014

2013 365

2012 55

Loans and Leases

2015 $145
2013 $43
2012 - $36

Executive Management Team

Matthew P. Wagner Christopher D. Blake
Presldent & CEQ EVP, Director
PacWest Bancorp & Pacific Western Bank Hurman Resources
Donald D. Destino Stanley Ilvie

EVP, Corporate Development EVP, Chief Risk

& investar Relatlons Ofificer

James J. Pieczynski Patrick J. Rusnak
EVP & President, EVP, Chief Financial
CapitalSource Officer

About PacWest Bancorp

€

PacWest Bancorp

Deposits
2016 $158
2015 $157

2014

2043

2012 $47

Securities

2016

2015

2014 36
Mark A. Christian E Bryan Corsini
EVP, Operations & EVP, Chief Credit
Systems Officer
Keri L. Ogrosky Bart R. Olson
EVP, General Counsel EVP, Chief Accounting
& Corporate Secretary Officer

Frank Tower
EVP & President,
Square 1 Bank

PacWest Bancorp ("PacWest') is a bank halding company with over $21 biltion in assets with one wholly-owned banking subsid!ary, Pacific
Western Bank ("Pacific Western”). The Bank has 77 full-service branches located throughout the state of Californta and one branch in
Durham, North Carolina. Pacific Western provides commercia! banking services, including real estate, constructlon, and commercial loans,
and comprehensive deposit and treasury management services to small and medium-sized businesses. Pacific Western offers additional
products and services through its CapitaiSource and Square 1 Bank divisions CapitalSource provides cash flow, asset-based, equipment
and real estate loans and treasury management services 10 established middie-market businesses on a national basis, Square 1Bank offers
a comprehensive suite of financial services focused on entrepreneurial businesses and thelr venture capital and private equity investors,

with offices Iocated in key innovation hubs across the United States.

Investor Relations Contact
Donald D. Destino | ddestino@pacwestbancorp.com | 310.8878521

Learnt More About Us

Iorbes 2017
BEST BANKS

IN AMERICA

pacwestbancorpcom | pacificwesternbank.com | capltalsourcecom | squaretbank com #1 RANKED

April 26, 2017 Page 13 of 53




’:

inancial Fact Sheet

ACTREIA TR |

PacWest Bancorp

4th Quarter .2016 at a Glance

$85.6M $15.0B $15.8B $21.48 $4.5B

Net Total Average Total Average Total Average Total Average
Income Loans Deposits Assets Shareholders' Equity

Fiscal Period Comparison

Fiscal EPS Net Income Average Loans Average Deposits Average Assets Return on

Period Diluted (MIIIion_s) _ ({Billions) {Blllions) _ (BIIIloqs._)_ N Ia:lgi?!e_ Equity
2016 $2.90 $352.2 $146 $156 $21.2 15.52%
2015 $279 $2996 $126 $131 $176 15.76%
2014 $1.92 $168.9 $9.4 $9.9 $13.3 1.88%
2013 $1.08 $45.1 $4.0 $5.1 $6.1 8.25%
2012 $1.54 $56.8 $35 $47 $5.5 1176%
201 $1.37 $50.7 $38 $46 $5.5 1.33%

Loan & Lease Portfolio

® Real Estate Morigage $ 5710M
@ Cash Flow $ 2.85M
@ Assetbesed § 2612M
® Venture Capital ) $ 1988M
. Equipment Finance $ 692M
@ Oher < 31603

April 26, 2017 Page 14 of 53



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 26,2017

Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer /gx

TOPIC:
2™ QUARTER ENDING 12/31/16 FINANCIAL REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept report and refer to full Board.

ANALYSIS:
We will discuss the second quarter financial report in detail at the meeting.

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 15 of 53



JOSHUA PASIN
WATCK DISTRICT

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
2nd QUARTER ENDING 12/31/16 FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY

_“..M...

CASH FLOW
$1.0M water bill payments collected during the quarter
$1.1M property taxes/assessments collected
$29K fees collected for 5 meters sold during quarter
$82K spent on capital projects
Total cash INcreased $1.1M during the quarter due to property tax receipts
Cash flow is sufficient to meet current budgetary needs

CASH BALANCES
Capital spending is minimal and property tax receipts are being received
Both Emergency and Opportunity Funds are at their target balances

Total cash is increased $1.1M over last quarter, and increased $949K from one year ago
Total cash balance is $9.4M

PROPERTY TAX AND ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS
Property tax revenues have been recorded; approximately 2% more than prior year
Overall property tax collection rate is almost identical to prior year
Current collections are less than last year; and prior year collections are more than last year

BOARD REPORT
Operating Revenues are 70% of budget
Water Revenues are 57% of budget
Total Expenses are 35% of budget
Total Operating Revenues exceed Total Operating Expenses by $1.9M

CONSUMPTION STATISTICS
Usage for the 12 months ending 12/31/15/15 is 4% more than prior year
The highest users are the typical accounts, hospital, cemetery, multi-unit housing,
PLUS a customer with a huge leak over 1,000 units

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 16 of 53



JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTRICT

2nd Quarter Ending 12/31/16 CASH FLOW EXPLANATION

Beginning Cash Balance 10/1/16 58,296,863

Source of Funds {Revenues)

Total cash received during the quarter from all sources 2,246,389

Water bill and related payments of $1,054,905 received from ratepayers
Property Tax/Assessment Payments of $1,129,755 received
HDMC Funding of $19,935 (Reimb $16K, OH $3K)

Meter Installion/Capacity Fees of $29,735 received
5 new meters

Interest Revenue of $12,059 received

Use of Funds {(Expenses)

Total use of cash during the quarter for all purposes 1,125,884
Capital costs during the quarter - $82,439

- Well 14 Rehab

- office remodel design/investigation costs

- Ditchwitch
- Mobilemini purchase - record storage

Other Use of Funds costs indicated are average and typical

Ending Cash Balance 12/31/16 $9,417,368

Total cash increased during the quarter by $1,120,504

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 17 of 53



Y
Dl i
It's the Water!
P.0O.Box 675 *® 61750 Chollita Road ® Joshua Tree * California 92252

Phone (760) 366-8438 * Fax (760) 566.9528
Website: www jbwd com * Customer Servies:

Cash Flow
Oct 2016 - Dac 2016
Beginning Cash 8,296,862.89
SOURCE OF FUNDS:
Waler A/R Collections 932,967.64
Grant Revenues 0.00
Tum On/Misc 6,237.61
Consumer Deposits 13,500.00
Project Deposits 102,199.27
HDMC WWTP Operations Reimbursement 16,273.23
HDMC WWTP Operations Overhead Revenue 3,661.45
Property Taxes G.D. 209,755.59
ID #2 Tax Collections 224.64
Standby Collections - Prior 203,587.09
Standby Collections - Current 574,820.23
CMM Assassment Collections 141,367.34
Water Capacity Charges 19,725.00
Wastewater Capacity Charges 0.00
Meter Installation Fees 10,010.00
Interest 12,059.46
TOTAL SOURCE OF FUNDS 2,246,388.55
FUNDS USED:
Debt Service 0.00
Capital Additions 82,439.31
Operating Expenses 500,150.33
Employee Funded Payroll Taxes & CalPERS 143,923.94
Employer Funded Payroll Taxes & CalPERS 65,789.13
Employee Funded 457 Transfer B,077.99
Employer Funded 457 Transfer 3,620.56 B04,001.26
Bank Transfer Payroll 318,638.95
Bank Transfer Fees/Charges 3,243.85 321,882.80
TOTAL USE OF FUNDS 1,125,884.06
Net Increase (Decrease) 1,120,504.49
Cash Balance at End of Period 9,417,367.38

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 18 of 53



"08e J22A U0 WOIY QOO'6Y6S PASEIIDUN SI YSed (BI0L
*1911enb 35B) WO DOO‘0ZT TS PAseaIdU I ysed |ejo)

v88°/9¥'8 #98'962'8 126'826'E 0S0'T0L'E L6E'LBL'T 89E'LTP'6
866'C 600°E vI0'E r10'E
SSEbYT SSEPPE ATAL 4T 4 AT 74
6vL' L0V SES'E6T LbT'szy LOT'STY
£TS'veS 000°TS reEtT9 PETTY
586'09 LYE'0T9 8TS'80T 815801
026981 6v9'88 729'v6E 7T9'v6E
0 9£5'26C 000'1S 000°1S
000°00€ 8T9'vLT 879'vLT 8C9'VLT
000°000'C 000°000°C 000°000' 000°000'C
9LT'TIS TTV'SLE ZTv'SLE Zey'sLe
000°000'T 000°000°T 000°000°'T 000'000'T
915'568'C EVE'E0L’T 9g1'095°¢ 9et'095'
000°S 000°SL ST6'y ST6'Y
ZYS'9zE 0v6°28¢ 09v'19€ 09t'19¢
0051 00S‘T 005t 00S'T
009 009 009 009
TVi0L IV10L WETSRTEERT) Q3LVNDIS3a CETRTEEL viol
ST/TIE/TT 910Z/0€/6 ayvog ATIVOMN 9T/1£/2T
08y Je3A SUD Jayeny 1se uaung

9T/T€/2ZT SAIDNVIVE HSVD

1IYISI] ¥ALY,
NISPd PhHSOr

juawAedald
an19s3y
uondwapay WIAND
Aoeden Jajemalsepy
Apede) Jalepn
sjisodag Jawnsuo)
am3say Suip)ing
aAIasaY J8)s00g B |IPM
puny Ajjunyuoddo
anasay yoay g dinby
pung Asuadiawg
pPuUnd JuawWsanu| Elal
pun4 j|oJAed
pung |e1ausn
pung a8uey)
ysed Anad

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 19 of 53


Bwaszak
Typewritten Text

Bwaszak
Typewritten Text


*GT/PT SIUIS 5]|0J Xel U0 SJUBLISSISSe ou {1gap 3yl Jo yohed Ajea sa)ye ‘1111SI] Byl 01 yoeq-Aed ase spuny ZEdl
-Aued payl e o3 ySnoay) ssed o) spuny 3uilda)jod aue am ‘Ajuo YSnoiyl-ssed, ‘pajoulsal a1 SPUNy ILIISIY JUDWSSISSY AIND
‘asodind 1o1151Q |e83| Aue 10} pasn ag ued pue spuny PISKT 1€ SJUBWSSISSY AQPUER)S pue JIISsIQ [BIaUan

%99 SE6'T6T'T 6£2'96L'T %99 9TY'EIZ'T $98'0€8'T W10l
869'8/T z9t'Lee Jold
%SS t£5°829 L6Z'OVT'T %ES $927'L09 TZ6'6PT'T S1UlWISSasSY Aqpuels
7629t 606°LZ Joud
%08 6427'62T S60'8ST %6t SIT'set £88'95¢ PUISIQ JUBWISSISSY ININD
%S 864'80¢ £55'08¢€ %ES vI6'vZe vor'sey saxe| 1213s1(Q |eIB3UID
%00T v6Z'1T v6Z'1T %00T 756 756 zZHal
PS133Jj0)  SuonIL9||0d) anuanay P3123||0) SUORI3|0) anuanay
% a-L-A % a-L-A
9T0Z/ST0T £10Z/9102

9T/T€/2ZT 4O SE SUO11I3]|07) PUE SaNUBASY JUAWSSAsSY pue xe| Auadoud

April 26, 2017 Page 20 of 53

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee


Bwaszak
Typewritten Text

Bwaszak
Typewritten Text


REVENUES

EXPENSES

SUMMARY

JOSHUA PASIN
ATCKR DISTKICT

2nd Quarter Ending 12/31/16 BOARD REPORT SUMMARY

As of December 31, 2016, we are through 50% of the fiscal year

Total Operating Revenues are 70% of budget. 66% one year ago.
Water Revenues are 57% of budget. 50% one year ago.

HOMC 10% of budget - only first quarter billing prepared
Property Tax Revenues are 101% of budget

Other Revenues are 56% of budget

Unbudgeted development fees of $52K collected representing 8 meters sold

Production
Distribution
Customer Service
Administration
Engineering
Finance

Human Resources
Bonds & Loans
HOMC Tmt. Plant
Benefits Allocated
Field Allocated
Office Allocated

TOTAL

% of
budget
26%
39%
40%
42%
43%
46%
58%
38%
30%
47%
26%
52%

35%

Haven't paid for recharge water costs yet
Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs appropriate; billing in arrears
Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Costs tracking appropriately

Total Operating Revenues exceed Total Operating Expenses by $1,977,560

Total Operating Revenues are 70%, $3.9M

Total Operating Expenses are 35%, $1.9M

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 21 of 53



(6P . xso0r | | %s6'68. |  %E€2TEL | %b8'00T .”.” % him,@ﬂs”
| szesvizs: | uvserioss | | eoroesters | EH%H@ Eﬂﬁ% |

.. _ ._. 3

| XviAliBdond | AsaNvis | waivm

06705

Ja.l..llur-.

DO'006'D02S-

00°000°000TS-

9T0Z ‘T€ '23Q
TVNLIV “SA 139aN9g :SINNIAIY

April 26, 2017 Page 22 of 53

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



OUTSE9IZS |  SUTe'SeS | 6vigseees | LESIEOLS | 66

- 0000010025

- 00°000100%$

- 00'000/0095

- D0'D00'000'TS

m 9T0Z ‘T€ 9@
| 1VNLIV °SA 1390dN9 :SISN3IdXT

- 00/000'062'TS




w Joshua Basin Water District

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Perlod Ending: 12/31/2016

Revenue
Program: 40 - ** REVENUES °**

01-40-41010-F( METERED WATER SALES
01-40-21012-Ft ALLOW FOR WAAP/BILLING ADJ
01-40-41015-F1 BASIC FEES
01-40:41016:F BASIC FEES - LOCKED/PULLED
01-40-41030-F| PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERV.
01-40:41040-F| SPECIAL SERVICES REVENUE
01-40-41045:Fl HDMC WWTP OPERATIONS REIMB
01-40-31046-F1 HDMC WWTP OVERHEAD/FEES RE
01-40-42100-FL STANDBY REVENUE-CURRENT
01-40-43000-Ft PROPERTY TAX REVENUE - G.D.
01-4Q-43010-F) AD VALOREM REVENUE - ID #2
01-40-43020-F| ASSESSMENT REVENUE - CMM
(1-40-44010-F| WATER CAPACITY CHARGES
01-40-44030-F| METER INSTALLATION FEES
01-40-44035-F| METER REPAIR REVENUE
01-40-44050-Fl WASTEWATER CAPACITY CHARGES
01-40-46121-Ft GRANT REVENUE - LOCAL (MWA}
01-40-47000-F) MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE

-40-4 - INTEREST REVENUE - G.D.

Program: 40 - ** REVENUES ** Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Program: 01 - ** PRODUCTION **

01:01-5-01-01118-F( PRODUCTION SALARY
01-0)-5-01-02205-RL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE

=01-5-01- = SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION
01:01-5:01-03102-GM WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE
01:01-5-01-03105-GM WATER SUPPLY MONITORING
01:01-5:01-03108-Rt RECHARGE MAINT/REPAIR
01-01-5-01-03111-D/P EQUIPMENT RENTAL
01:01:5-01:03115:RL PUMPING PLANT REPAIR & MAINT,

-01-5-01- - TANK & RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE
01:01:5:01-03207-RL GENERATOR (LARGE) REPAIR & MA
01-0)-5:01-04004-RL LABORATORY SERVICES
01-01-5:01-06105-RL POWER FOR PUMPING {ELECTRIC)
01-01-5-01-06501-RL TELEMETRY / SCADA EXPENSE

-01-5-01- : RIGHT OF WAY
01-01-5-01-98001-F] EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
01-01:5:01-93002-F| FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED

Program: 01 - ** PRODUCTION ** Total:

Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION **

01:02-5-02-01130:F DISTRIBUTION SALARY
-02-5-02- s SMALL TOOLS - DISTRIBUTION
-02:5:02- INVENTORY-OVER & SHORT
-02.5-02- : MAINLINE AND LEAK REPAIR
01-02-5:02-03130-JC CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL EXP
01:02-5-02-03206-IC TRACTOR REPAIR / MAINT.
01-02-5-02-04005-IC UTILITY LOCATING {DIG ALERT)

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Actlvity Activity  (Unfavorable} Used
1,674,532.00 1,674,532.00 115,296.73 1,045,131.78 -629,400,22 62.41%
0.00 0.00 -800.00 -2,541.00 -2,541.00 0.00 %
1,403,988.00 1,403,988.00 119,234.98 716,407.02 -687,580.98 51.03%
291,340.80 291,340.80 21,401.88 131,527.33 -159,813.47 45.15%
21,642.00 21,642.00 1,803.46 10,820.76 -10,821.24 50.00 %
110,753.00 110,793.00 11,665.02 74,957.86 -35,835.14 67.66%
163,255.00 163,255.00 0.00 16,431.42 -146,823.58 10.06 %
36,732.38 36,732.38 0.00 3,697.05 -33,035.33 10.06 %
1,140,296.99 1,140,296.99 -50.00 1,149,921.28 9,624.29 100.24 %
420,000.00 420,000.00 423,103.94 423,103.94 3,103.94 100.74 %
0.00 0.00 123.50 951,98 951.98 0.00%
252,663.00 252,663.00 0.00 256,887.17 4,224.17 101.67 %
0.00 0.00 3,945.00 31,560.00 31,560.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 2,002.00 14,683.00 14,683.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 414.83 414.83 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,918.00 5,918.00 0.00 %
30,200.00 20,600.00 0.00 18,530.00 -2,070.00 89.95%
12,142.00 58,066.00 516.86 2,459.28 -55,606.72 4.24%
17,028.00 17,028.00 0.00 12,059.46 -4,968.54 70.82 %
5,574,613.17 5,610,937.17 698,243.37 3,912,921.16 -1,698,016.01 69.74%
5,574,613.17 5,610,937.17 698,243.37 3,912,921.16 -1,698,016.01 69.74%
304,710.00 304,710.00 28,016.72 135,923.98 168,786.02 4461%
15,000.00 15,000.00 447.00 2,309.50 12,690.50 15.40%
6,000.00 6,000.00 1,821.38 3,993.59 2,006.41 66.56 %
268,000.00 313,924.00 0.00 0.00 313,924.00 0.00 %
31,725.00 31,725.00 0.00 0.00 31,725.00 0.00 %
26,280.00 26,280.00 345.60 345.60 25,934.40 132%
12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00%
100,000.00 100,000.00 4,530.94 20,294.32 79,705.68 20,29 %
74,000.00 74,000.00 9,550.00 9,550.00 64,450.00 12.91%
27,000.00 27,000.00 118.20 118.20 26,85180  0.44%
20,000.00 20,000.00 1,729.00 £,826.00 13,174.00 34.13%
400,000.00 400,000.00 28,391.32 144,084.31 255,915.69 36.02%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 292,12 14,707.88 195%
41,553.10 15,590.00 500.00 500.00 15,490.00 3.13%
172,715.12 172,715.12 45,190.51 81,747.62 90,967.50 47.33%
78,364.50 78,603.42 14,951.69 20,073.53 58,529.89 2554%
1,592,847.72 1,613,5347.54 135,592.36 426,058.77 1,187,388.77 26.41%
395,517.00 395,517.00 38,983.53 170,720.81 224,796.19 43.16 %
19,100.00 19,100.00 252.72 2,045.36 17,054.64 10.71%
7,159.00 7,158.00 0.00 0.00 7,159.00 0.00 %
50,000.00 90,000.00 2,584.40 21,466.97 68,533.03 23.85%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
7,000.00 7,000.00 9.18 4,706.05 2,293.95 67.23%
12,000.00 12,000.00 1,009.72 5,890.04 6,109.96 42.08%

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 24 of 53



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED

Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION ** Total:

Program: 03 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE **

1

FIELD SALARY - CUSTOMER SERVCE
OFFICE SALARY - CUSTOMER SERV.
METER INSTALLATION EXPENSE
METER SERVICE REPAIR

BAD DEBT

CUSTOMER SERVICE - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED
OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 03 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE ** Total:

Program: D4 - ** ADMINISTRATION **

4-
-5.04-
.5.04-
-5.04.-
4-5.04-
-5.04.07
-5-04-
-04-5-04-
-04-5-04-07
1-04-5-04-
4-5.04- :

ADMINISTRATION SALARY

SAFETY SALARY

DIRECTORS SALARY

DIRECTORS / C.A.C. EDUCATION
BUSINESS EXPENSE

PUBLIC INFORMATION
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & SUBSCRIPT
WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSE
LEGAL SERVICES - NON-PERSONNEL
WATER RECHARGE SAVINGS-OPP F
SAFETY EXPENSE (EQUIP & SUPPLIE
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
PROPERTY INSURANCE

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 04 - ** ADMINISTRATION ** Total:

Program: 05 - ** ENGINEERING **

ENGINEERING/GIS/IT SALARY
MAPS/DRAFTING SUPPLIES

PLAN CHECK / INSPECTION
ENGINEERING CONTRACT SERVICES
EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 05 - ** ENGINEERING ** Total:

Program: D6 - ** FINANCE **

FINANCE SALARY

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

FINANCE - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED
Program: 06 - ** FINANCE ** Total:

Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES **

PERSONNEL SALARY

TRAINING & EE EDUCATION
EMPLOYMENT RECRUITING EXPEN
LABOR LEGAL FEES

PERSONNEL - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES ** Total:

For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 12/31/2016

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable) Used
247,749.87 247,749.87 64,823.17 117,262.23 130,487.64 47.33%
112,350.68 112,733.34 21,443.77 28,789.53 83,943.81 25.54%
893,916.55 894,259.21 129,106.49 350,880.99 543,378.22 39.24%
64,918.00 64,918.00 6,352.94 28,510.41 36,407.59 43.92%
104,703.00 104,703.00 8,780.07 42,418.51 62,284.49 40.51%
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,103.64 -2,103.64 0.00%
90,309.00 90,309.00 6,839.08 19,416.71 70,892.29 21.50%
11,338.00 11,338.00 0.00 617.92 10,720.08 5.45%
35,720.00 36,020.00 4,757.53 19,024.68 16,99532 52.82%
72,668.79 72,668.79 19,0113.62 34,394.79 38,274.00 4733 %
6,041.66 6,060.08 1,152.73 1,547.60 451248 2554%
42,763.45 42,763.45 11,210.88 22,341.61 20,421.84 52.24%
428,461.90 428,780.32 58,106.85 170,375.87 258,404.95 39.74%
295,718.00 287,765.00 26,524.77 103,005.53 184,759.47 3580 %
8,640.00 8,640.00 800.00 1,760.00 6,880.00 20.37%
20,835.60 20,835.60 3,472.60 16,434.85 4,400.75 78.88%
9,500.00 9,700.00 2,078.45 6,288.41 3,411.59 64.83%
11,200.00 6,800.00 351.88 2,436.11 4,363.89 35.83%
56,500.00 58,500.00 4,850.50 20,663.08 37,836.92 35.32%
22,360.00 22,360.00 1,203.00 12,233.54 10,126.46 54.71%
£9,400.00 44,100.00 2,190.50 19,442.00 24,658.00 44.09%
80,000.00 80,000.00 5,049.50 26,517.48 53,482.52 33.15%
18,500.00 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00%
25,000.00 32,953.00 5,295.85 10,866.96 22,086.04 32.98%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
70,000.00 70,000.00 17,137.26 33,399.27 36,600.73 47.71%
170,095.66 170,095.66 44,505.13 80,507.80 89,587.86 4733 %
122,600.41 122,600.41 32,140.97 54,052.16 58,548.25 5224 %
985,349.67 957,849.67 145,600.81 397,607.19 560,242.48 41.51%
88,806.00 88,806.00 8,931.86 42,603.77 46,202.23 4797%
1,145.00 1,170.00 0.00 1,290.28 -120.28 110.28%
0.00 0.00 0.00 13,059.72 -13,059,72 0.00 %
25,000.00 §3,600.00 0.00 220.00 53,380.00 0.41%
50,276.66 50,276.66 13,154.77 23,796.39 26,480.27 4733 %
36,273.36 36,273.36 9,500.44 18,950.89 17,32247 52.24%
201,501.02 230,126.02 31,596.07 99,921.05 130,204.97 43.42%
215,717.00 215,717.00 21,082.67 89,698.33 126,018.67 41.58%
24,600.00 24,600.00 2,800.00 12,100.00 12,500.00 49.19%
21,000.00 21,475.00 2,198.68 11,095.82 10,379.18 51.67%
122,353.96 122,353.96 32,013.63 57,911.23 64,442.73 47.33%
88,134.78 88,134.78 23,105.45 46,045,72 42,089.06 52.24%
471,805.74 472,280.74 81,200.43 216,851.10 255,429.64 45,92 %
20,579.00 20,579.00 3,308.564 14,973.11 560589 7276%
9,450.00 10,650.00 2,430.66 4,684.31 5,965.69 43.98%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,003.30 3,996.70 20.07 %
45,000.00 45,000.00 6,777.00 26,122.00 18,878.00 58.05%
10,000.00 10,300.00 0.00 7.181.00 3,119.00 69.72%
9,125.85 9,125.85 2,387.75 4,319,34 4,806.51 4733 %
6,579.00 6,579.00 1,724.75 3,437.18 3,141.82 52.24%
105,733.85 107,233.85 16,628.80 61,720.24 45,513.61 57.56 %

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 25 of 53



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & NON-OP EXP **

01-09-5-00-08115-F CMM PRINCIPLE
01-09-5-00-08120-F MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE
01-09:5-00-08215-FI INTEREST EXPENSE - CMM
01-09:5-09-08313-FI 1D #2 BONDS COLLECTION CHARGE

-09-5-09- 2 GENERAL TAX COLLECTION CHARG
-09-5-09- - ADMINISTRATION - CMM
Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & NON-OP EXP ** Total:

Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable) **

-20-5-20- - HDMC; OTHER
01-20-5-20-043100-DWR HDMC: CONTRACTED OPERATION
01-20-5-20-06100-OWR HDMC: PUMPING POWER

Program; 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT {Reimbursable) ** To
Program: 42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP**

-42-5-99-00010- BUILDING RESERVE (OP FUNDED}
01-42:5-99-00100-AGM EQUIP&TECH RESERVE (OP FUNDE
04:42:5-99-00110-F| EQUIP&TECH RES { OP USED}
01:42:5-99-00200-AGM WELL/BOOSTER/TANKS RES (FUND
01-42:5:99:00210-F( WELL/BOOSTER RES (OP USED)

Program: 42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP** Total:

Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **
z21:5:51- = COMPENSATED LEAVE
=al:5:51: = CAFETERIA PLAN EXPENSE
z23:5:51: + GROUP INSURANCE EXPENSE
221:5:51- 2 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSUR
z21:5:51 3 RETIREMENT: PERS Classic 2%@55
01:21:5-51:01231-F1 RETIREMENT: PERS Tier 2 2% @62
:21:5:51- = RETIREMENT: PERS - TEMP
:21-3-5]1- : RETIREMENT - 457 CONTRIBUTION
-21-5-51- - PAYROLL TAXES
ALLOCATED EXPENSES - BENEFITS
Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:

Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

01-52-5:52-01240-0/P UNIFORMS {FIELD}
01-52:5-52-02206-D/P SHOP EXPENSE - COMBINED
01:52.5:52:02212-D/P SMALL TOOLS EXPENSE - COMBINE
01-52:5:52.03205-D/P TOOL/ EQUIP REPAIR
01.52.5-52-03905.0/P BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT-SHOR/SI
01:52-5-52-05005-D/P FUEL-VEHICLES
01:52-5-52-05030-D/F AUTO EXPENSE - FIELD
01-52-5-52-05015-Fl EQUIPMENT CLEARING ACCOUNT
01:52-5-52-06305:ENG COMMUNICATIONS
01-57.5-52-07009-D/P REGULATORY-PERMITS, FEES, CERT
£1:52-5-52-98000:F| ALLOCATED EXPENSES - FIELD

Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:
Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

01-53-5-53:01405-ALL TEMPORARY LABOR FEES
01-53-5-03-02103-ALL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
01-53:5-53-02110-AGM POSTAGE
01:53-5-53-03906-AGM BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE
01-53-5-53-04015-AGM COMPUTER SOFTWARE & SUPPOR
01:53-5-53-05010-AGM AUTO EXPENSE - OFFICE
01-53-5-53-06205-AGM TELEPHONE AND UTILITIES
01-53-5-53-08000-FI ALLOCATED EXPENSES - OFFICE

Program: 53 - *® OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:

For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 12/31/2016

Variance
Criginal Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
102,000.00 102,000.00 0.00 102,000.00 0.00 100.00%
219,898.26 219,898.26 0.00 0.00 219,898.26 0.00 %
140,760.00 140,760.00 0.00 71,514.85 69,245.15 50.81%
0.00 0.00 1.76 2.27 -2.27 0.00 %
628.00 628.00 409.13 542.77 8023 87.22%
9,903.00 9,903.00 1,295.00 5,430.45 4,472.55 54.84%
473,189.26 473,189.26 1,705.89 179,495.34 293,693.92 37.93%
66,435.00 66,435.00 14,929.00 18,626.05 47,808.95 28.04%
76,220.00 76,220.00 1,149.69 27,632.93 48,587.07 36.25%
20,600.00 20,600.00 573.35 2,989.44 17,61056 1451 %
163,255.00 163,255.00 16,652.04 49,248.42 114,006.58 30.17 %
26,000.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 %
108,160.00 108,160.00 0.00 0.00 108,160.00 0.00 %
-8,700.00 -8,700.00 0.00 0.00 -8,700.00 0.00 %
104,000.00 104,000.00 0.00 0.00 104,000.00 0.00%
-10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00 0.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
219,460.00 219,460.00 0.00 0.00 219,460.0C 0.00 %
217,110.00 217,110.00 44,604.05 136,882.13 80,227.87 B63.05%
264,000.00 264,000.00 19,950.63 108,398.94 155,601.06 4106%
11,555.00 11,555.00 909.33 5,481.28 6,073.72 47.44%
55,808.00 55,808.00 0.00 11,041.38 44,766.62 19.78%
139,378.47 139,378.47 12,602.15 64,233.84 75,144.63 4509%
18,248.33 18,248.33 1,315.37 10,594.52 7,653.81 58.06%
2,808.11 2,808.11 0.0 0.00 2,808.11 0.00%
9,675.00 9,675.00 199.93 1,188.19 8,486.81 12.28%
126,403.00 126,403.00 13,688.45 62,119.12 64,283.88 49.14 %
-844 985.91 -844 985.91 -221,088.58 -399,939.40 -445,046.51 4733 %
0.00 0.00 -127,778.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
9,000.00 9,000.00 4,255.62 5,891.18 3,108.82 65.46%
15,100.00 15,100.00 2,296.56 8,802.28 6,297.72 58.29%
10,800.00 10,800.00 0.00 2,754.72 8,045.28 2551%
10,000.00 10,000.00 -9.72 179.69 9,820.31 1.80%
21,500.00 21,900.00 2,601.91 4,943.85 16,956.15 22,57 %
41,000.00 41,000.00 0.00 8,042.80 32,957.20 19.62 %
32,000.00 32,000.00 1,378.49 §,512.42 26,487.58 17.23%
0.00 0.00 0.00 36.25 -36.25 0.00 %
27,996.84 27,996.84 1,200.74 6,129.35 21,867.49 21.839%
29,000.00 29,600.00 2,195.50 8,118.12 21,481.88 27.43%
-196,796.84 -197,396.84 -37,548.19 -50,410.66 -146,986.18  25.54 %
0.00 0.00 -23,629.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
50,721.00 50,721.00 3,773.49 38,425.03 12,295.97 75.76%
36,300.00 36,300.00 1,681.39 12,606.21 23,693.79 3473%
29,309.00 29,309.00 4,508.92 15,670.20 13,638.80 53.47%
18,486.00 18,486.00 2,475.21 11,823.95 6,662.0f 63.96%
93,335.00 93,335.00 28,483.73 48,592.84 44,742.16 52.06%
5,714.00 5,714.00 40133 1,283.59 4,430.41 2246%
62,486.00 62,4386.00 5,619.91 26,425.70 36,060.30 42.29%
-296,351.00 -296,351.00 -77,691.49 -154,827.56 -141,523.44 5224 %
0.00 0.00 -30,747.51 0.00 0.00 0.00%

3/1/2017 2:11:26 PM

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 26 of 53



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Program: 95 - ** OVERHEAD **
01-95:6-60-60002-F) OVERHEAD - GENERAL & ADMIN (5

£1:95-6-60-60004-F OVERHEAD - LABOR {5390)
Program: 95 - ** OVERHEAD ** Total:

Expense Total:
Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus [Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 12/31/2016

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,555.16 16,555.16 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -242.94 242.94 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,798.10 16,798.10 0.00%
5,535,520.71 5,559,881.61 434,034.47 1,935,360.87 3,624,520,74 34.B1%
39,092.46 51,055.56 264,208.90 1,977,560.29 1,926,504.73 3,873.35%
39,092.46 51,055.56 264,208.90 1,977,560.29 1,926,504.73 3,873.35%

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 27 of 53



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Fund

01 - GENERAL FUND
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 12/31/2016
Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable)
39,092.46 51,055.56 264,208.90 1,977,560.29 1,926,504,73
39,092.46 51,055.56 264,208.90 1,977,560.29 1,926,504.73

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 28 of 53



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

Consumption Statistics as of 12/31/16

CURRENT PRIOR 1
Consumption - 12 months ending: 12/31/2016 12/31/2015
CCF 520,409 500,183
Gallons 389,265,932 374,136,884
Acre Feet 1,195 1,148
Change/PY 4.04% -10.49%
increase decrease

Change 2014 - 2017

Change does not correlate to conservation mandate.

CONSUMPTION RANKING - TOP TEN - Quarter Ending 12/31/16

Ranking

W 00~ O\ b wWw N

=
(=]

Account Name

Hi Desert Medical Center (hospital)

Quail Springs Village Apartments

Morongo Unified School District (3 locations)
Joshua Tree Parks & Recreation

Joshua Tree Memorial Park

Yucca Trails Apts

Lazy H Mobilehome Park

Combs - customer leak

Hi Desert Medical Center (cantinuing care)
Joshua Tree Laundry

Breakdown of Top Ten Users by type:

Hospital/Medical 4,169
Housing {multi-unit) 6,201
Public agency 3,174
Commercial 2,229

15,773

JOSHUA PASIN
ATCR DISTRICT

PRIOR 2
12/31/2014

558,810
417,989,880

1,283

-6.87% decrease

Consumption {CCF)
3,381
2,712
1,695
1,479
1,454
1,202
1,169
1,118

788
775
15,773

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 29 of 53



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee April 26, 2017

Reportto:  Members of the Committee

Prepared by: Susan Greer %Q{

TOPIC:
DISCUSS MID-BUDGET REVIEW

RECOMMENDATION:

Review proposed changes to the 16/17 and 17/18 budgets, ask questions and recommend for adoption
by the full Board of Directors.

ANALYSIS:

We are more than half-way through the 16/17 budget and coming up on the 17/18 budget. Staff
recently revisited both years of the current two-year budget cycle and have recommendations for
changes.

The proposed Operating, Capital, Unfunded Capital, and Chromium 6 Capital budgets are all attached.
We will review in detail at the meeting.

Note the various labeled columns on the right-hand side of the various budgets. The currently
approved budgets are titled “2016-2017 Total Budget™ and “2017-2018 17-18.” The proposed budgets
are titled “2016-2017 16-17 MID” and “2017-2018 17-18 MID.”

OPERATING BUDGET

The significant changes to each departmental operating budget are indicated below:

PRODUCTION

Increased salary and benefit costs for both years
Decreased pumping costs for both years

Decreased field expenses allocated for both years
RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from $1,613,448 to $1,364,219
Decrease 17/18 budget from $1,642,207 to $1,545,615

DISTRIBUTION
Increased salary and benefit costs for both years

Decreased field expenses allocated for both years
RESULT:

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 30 of 53



Decrease 16/17 budget from $894,259 to $831,176
Increase 17/18 budget from $901,926 to $999,771

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Increase salary and benefit costs for both years
Decrease meter service repair costs in 16/17
Increase bad debt costs for both years

Decreased field allocated expenses for both years
RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from $428,780 to $418,851
Increase 17/18 budget from $445,456 to $489,003

ADMINISTRATION

Increase salary and benefits costs for both years
Increase Director’s salary for both years

Increase public information costs in 17/18

Decrease water conservation expense in 17/18
RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from $957,850 to $985,520
Increase 17/18 budget from $984,447 to $1,047,647

ENGINEERING

Decrease salary in 16/17; increase salary in 17/18
Increase benefit costs for both years

Increase engineering contract services costs in 17/18
RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from $230,126 to $221,719
Increase 17/18 budget from $203,141 to $236,778

FINANCE

Increase salary costs in 17/18

Increase benefit costs for both years

RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from $472,281 to $476,875
Increase 17/18 budget from $477,243 to $532,648

HUMAN RESQURCES

Increase salary and benefits costs for both years

Increase training and employee education costs for both years
Increase labor legal fees for both years

RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from $107,234 to $146,430

Increase 17/18 budget from $94,487 to $134,388

BONDS, LOANS AND NON-OP EXPENSE
No changes

HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (REIMBURSABLE)
Decrease HDMC other costs in 16/17

Decrease HDMC contracted operations costs in 16/17

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 31 of 53



Decrease HDMC pumping power costs in 16/17
RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from $163,255 to $116,597
No change to 17/18 budget

REVENUES

Decrease HDMC WWTP operations reimbursement and overhead fees for 16/17
Increase interest revenue for both years

RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from $5,610,937 to $5,573,782

No change to 17/18 budget

RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING

Decrease equip & tech reserve (OP used) in both years
Decrease well/booster reserve (OP used) in both years
RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from $219,460 to $233,560
Increase 17/18 budget from $233,686 to $247,686

BENEFITS ALT.OCATED TO DEPARTMENTS

These costs are allocated to each department on a pro-rata basis — “EE Benefits Allocated”
Increase to compensated leave costs in 17/18

Increase to cafeteria plan expense for both years

Increase to workers comp insurance in 17/18

Small decrease in 16/17 and larger increase in 17/18 for retirement costs

Small decrease in 16/17 and larger increase in 17/18 for payroll taxes

RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from ($844,986) to ($862,449)

Increase 17/18 budget from ($865,903) to ($1,104,620)

FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPARTMENTS

These costs are allocated to each department on a pro-rata basis — “Field Expenses Allocated”
Decrease shop expense and small tools expense in 16/17
Decrease tool/equipment repair costs for both years
Decrease building and shop repair/maintenance for 16/17
Decrease fuel-vehicles for both years

Decrease auto expense — field for both years

Decrease regulatory-permits, fees for both years
RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from ($197,397) to ($119,365)
Decrease 17/18 budget from ($193,709) to ($160,909)

OFFICE ALLOCATED TQ DEPARTMENTS

These costs are allocated to each department on a pro-rata basis — “Office Expense Allocated”
Increase temporary labor fees in 16/17; decrease temporary labor fees in 17/18

Increase office supplies & equipment costs in both years

Decrease computer software & support costs in 16/17

RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from ($296,351) to ($303,295)

Decrease 17/18 budget from ($296,091) to ($267,145)

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 32 of 53



TOTAL OPERATING RESULTS

Surplus/(Deficit)

OPERATING 2016/2017 2016/2017 2017/2018 2017/2018
Original Proposed Original Proposed
Revenues 5,610,937 5,573,782 5,755,299 5,775,299
Expenses 5,559,882 5,268,135 5,619,453 5,870,395
Net Revenue 51,055 305,647 135,846 (95,096)

When both fiscal years are combined, operating surplus increases from $186,901 to $210,551.

CAPITAL BUDGET

The capital budget identifies those projects that Staff believes are essential at this time. Priorities are
constantly being evaluated and some projects have been removed from the list, and some have been
added, and some have been moved from 16/17 to 17/18. We can review the individual projects at the
meeting. Note that most projects in the proposed capital budget are unfunded as they were in the
original capital budget. Staff recommends that funding for these essential projects come from reserves.

CAPITAL 2016/2017 2016/2017 2017/2018 2017/2018
Original Proposed Original Proposed
Revenues 69,002 224,539 217,696 313,359
Project costs 360,266 363,562 291,176 1,085,034
Surplus/{Deficit) (291,174) (139,023) (73,480) (771,675)

When both fiscal years are combined, capital deficit increases from ($364,654) to (8910,698.)

CHROM 6 BUDGET

A separate budget has been created for the Chromium 6 project. The District will be receiving grant
revenues and loan proceeds and will incur substantial planning costs.

The timing of the anticipated loan proceeds has been changed, as we will not spend all of the grant
funds before the end of this fiscal year, and the loan proceeds won’t be available until the grant funds
have been spent. Those loan proceeds have been moved partially to 17/18 and will also carry forward
into the 18/19 budget. Similarly, the costs are being incurred at a different pace than anticipated and
most of the anticipated 16/17 expense has been moved to 17/18 and beyond.

Surplus in the 16/17 budget has been reduced from $319,300 to $200,000

Surplus in the 17/18 budget of $94,376 has been reduced to a deficit of ($8355,624)

UNFUNDED BUDGET

The unfunded budget identifies those projects that have been identified as necessary, but not essential
at this time. The unfunded budget is comprised primarily of the projects identified in the still-unfunded
Capital Improvement Plan. No changes have been identified in this budget, and the 16/17 unfunded

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 33 of 53



total is $2,961,955 and the 17/18 unfunded total is $3,426,855 — over $6,388,000 in unfunded projects
in addition to the $910,698 capital budget unfunded above. We can review the individual projects at

the meeting,

COMBINED NET REVENUE — SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

2016/2017 2016/2017 2017/2018 2017/2018

Original Proposed Original Proposed
Operating Budget 51,056 305,647 135,846 (95,096)
Capital Budget (291,174) (139,023) (73,480) (771,675)
Chromium 6 Budget 319,300 200,000 94,376 (355,624)
Subtotal 79,182 366,624 156,742 (1,222,395)
Unfunded Budget (2,961,955) (2,961,955) (3,426,855) (3,426,855)
Total (2,882,773) (2,595,331) (3,270,383) (4,649,250)

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
April 26, 2017 Page 34 of 53




“"370YLNOD NOLLDINNGD SS0UD

12'599'12€ v6'0ST°257 20'0L87ST LyeOv'Lel LEEYL YT vS6RLT2T 965'6ET WL 86'87E'S8T 7E'80E'SET
00'000'¢T 00°000'¢T 60°010°Z1 PULBL'G 00°000°21 18°L6£6 Z5'I6P°01 L0'9L9'EY 00'880°0C
00'000°'6 DO'000'6 86'198°T1 SO°98L°TT 00000t LA TAN rszol 2L8P6'E 00°'8£0'S
00°000't 00000 00008 000 00000 000 0,11 I9LLBT 00°056'2
00'000°06 00'000°06 00°000'8L vE0S9'8E 00°000°06 LE6E6'S8 SO00b'v6 09°201'89 68 EST'IE
00'Skb'L 00'skb'L 00'65T°L 000 00'6ST'L BU'STLTT 00°00E'T LELTH'TT 00'T6E'L
00000'TT 00'000°'TT 00'008"91 0L'089°E 00'00T°61 0E'6S6'Y 00°0v8'TL 9L0v8'L 00090'S1T
00'994'TSk 00'E0L'vOY 00°'50S'ERE EVSLL'IST 00°£15'66E BTOEL'TTY DO TIT'LEY 65°€05'9LE T oTr'69t
85°19'sps’t Py L0Z'TYe'T BT6TT'VIE'T VE'FPE'ILD PSTLEV'ETS'T 9TELT'IAT EETTT'BSL'T 65'6LT'FZO'T T1Z'98S'TEE'T
06'E£0'Y9 SE'VETLL STIES" IV SB'ZET'I TY'E09'8L 09'8ZE'TS 59°585'85 9£°056'09 9r LET'6S
89'85¢'FTT 8F'156'SLT 95'¥EZ'9LE LE'BLO'EZT ZrstLesn £5200'25t B 0£0'65T 65 0PL'6IT 6L ERO'TST
00'000°91 DUESS'TY 00'066°ST 62°695'ST 00'066'ST £0'995'6¢ 000 ogo 000
00'000°ST 00°000'ST SOVES'E LUOLE'T 00'000°ST TE'T99'81 06°ETH'LY 0T 9LE'ST 000
00°000°0EE 00'000°00Y 00'000°00E 180IETZE 00°000°00Y 16'£9E'682 00 000°'E9E PTBEQTTIE 00'000°DEE
00'006'62 00°000°02 0000602 00'589'S1 0000002 00 TSBTT SE'089°T1L OO PYE'TT P'E69°0T
00'000°22 00'000'22 TU9E6'TIZ [4%:, 14 00°000'22 00'¥06'12 00'00K'ET 0£'SOB'ET £5'105"E1
00'000'St O0D'SLT'ES 00°009°vT 00'055'6 00°000'vL 00°'55°0T 0000002 ED'E55°9T 00°00000T
00°000°00T 00000001 00'000°001 £EPI0'LT 00°000'001 18'685'20F 5£'598'68 ZE'990"'89 PRTOTYS
000029 0000528 00 000'S 00 00t 0000521 0oo 00000 ooo 00°00Z
00°000'5Z 00'00L'8E 09'st5'g 09'sea'y 00082'9¢ or'vte'L 000 [ a3 000

00 SZL'TE 00 SZL'TE DO S2L'IE St pS5at 00 s2L'1E PR ELT'ST 00'SZEPL 000 000
00°005'98¢ 00'005'982Z 00'VZI6'ETE 0oo D0 VZ6'ETE 00 PET'GBS 00'000'685 00'Or9" 9Pt 00°005'9E7
000009 000009 00000'L 12°9v0'8 00000'9 DE'055'S 68'800"9 [4:§ 4444 8L°169'E
00°000TT 00'000'sT 00005’y DS'€07'E 00°000°ST 745508 Tt'S6E'ST StyzLol 8Z'E08'PT
00°45L'12¢ 00'896°TIE 00'869°762 PO'EVL 16T 00°01L'POE Q5'86Y'LLT 00°'£62'967 96 YL0LET S8'998'212
OIW BT-ZT BI-LT QIW £1-91 Aympvy ala 123png |ej0L Aymby emjog  193png R0y Aunpoy |eiog  133png (eio)
810Z-L102 BI0Z-L102 L10Z-9102 L10Z-9100 9102-5107 9I0T-510¢ ST0Z-ri0T S102-+102

L102-3102
[3ET- g}

a3S0d0Yd|
£10Z/1£/£0 (BuIpu3 ponaqd LT0Z-9TOT :1e3sly 104
Alewwns 3unoJoy

ONILVHIdO :193ys}iom 123png,

Q3LVIOTTV SLI4AN3E 33
{1931V D10} ONILYICT ALIILN
"INIVIAL/ HiIVd3H HO1DvEL

ommittee

§

April 26, 2017 Page 35 of 53

the Finance

Yivd3y JvI1 ONY INMNNIYIN
ALHOHS 7 HIAO-AHOLNIANI
NOLLNAIYLSIO - S1001 TIvYINS
AYVIVS NOILNGIYLSIO

:|e30L 4 NOLDIQOU . - TO Flwesd0d x
Q31¥2I01V SISN3dX3 01314 "

O30TV S1I33IN3EE 33

AVA 40 1HOM

ISNIJXT YavIs / AM1IWIIAL
(31412313) ONIdWNd YOS ¥IMOd
S3DIAYIS AUOLVEOEV

g HIvAIY (39U} HOLVHIANID

“NYNILNIVIN HIOAYISIY 7 ANYL i ERLRC

"IVIN B HIVdIY INVd ONIdWNd W STIER10-5-10-10

IVLNIY INIWAINDI d/0° 5"
HIVdIY/INIVIAL 3DYVHIIY
SNIBOLINOIN A1ddNS HALYM
ISVHOUNG IDUYHIIY HILYM
NOILINAJ0Yd - STI0OL MYINS
ASN3dX3 INIWLVIHL HILVM
ANVIVS NOLLONODYd

wu NOLLIIOOUd o4 - T0 wesdosd

DINISIO YUV
PUISIg 151eM uiseg enysop  NISVAVRHSOr




"'ddO-SONIAYS ISHYHIIY HILvMm

LE'INILN0'T  EELIY'EES 05°615'586 96'LL6TS  L9'GVE'LSE  $TEINOOL STVEZ'608 £6'959°199 99'8L0'vz8
68°LTS0TT SBT6V'TTT PUELY'STT SE0rS'06 v 009221 19°¢51'26 £9'669'56 v9TPL'S9 11'097'98
BI'BSH'VIT BF 156'SLT 96'019'EL1 19'208'121 99'SE0°0LT E6'Z69TTT SETLE'GET 78680°501 69°SLV'EET
00'008°2L 00'008°2L 00°000'0L LTE6E'EE 00°000'0¢ 05'906°€9 Z0'VEB'LOE COBEY'TL 95989001
00'000°S 00'000'5 00000 000 00°000'S o0o 000009 000 90°¥0L’S
00°'000'ST O0°ESE'LT 00'£56°2E 96'998'0% 00'ES6'2E 01'509°2 89°ES6'PT 16°E5L'8 96'95E°61
00°550'0Z 00°S50'0Z 0000581 000 00005'81 000 000 000 000
00'000°08 00°000'08 00'000°08 STETP'IE 00'000°08 90°'196'9¢ 00'00008 6TLIE'TY 00°'000'v0T
00000y 00'C00°09 00'00E"tY TEOpL'ST 0000 by EL'8EV'6S 0000565 Tr°960°95 00'000'sS
00°000°LZ OrbST'ET 0000092 vS'Z08'rR 00°09¢'22 91'106'€Z 0000081 ¥0'906'vT 00°6St'LT
000ve's9 00'000'85 00°005'85 81'VZE'ZE 00'005°85 OEVILLY 00°000'y 81'8v0'0Y 10°0ED'SY
00'00L'9 00'00L'9 000089 £0'E66'C 000089 0T L6t 00'000°01 BZ¥PY'9N 00°00t°0t
000 000 ] 000 000 000 000 05°Z85'1€ 00°005'1E
00°600°0T 00'00L'6 00'00L°6 0524501 00'00L°6 6210081 000056 89'EPEDT 00°005°6
ovEsT'IE 09°5E8'02 OV EST'IE SO0BE'E2 09°5€5°02 TW99TET 09'SE8'0Z BE'LLB'TT 09'SEB'0Z
00'0y9'8 000v9's 000re's 000v6'T 000v's 0008LY 00'009'6 DO'DSE'E 00°009'6
00786'72E 00°590E0€ 00'686'v62 05 (BT'P9T 00°59.'¢82 ¥6'956'691 00°6E6'D6T 60'518'291 £9°0(8'p11
96°200°68% TE9SK'SPy  GSOSE'RIV  TE'SLTGYT  TEOBL'STY €5 PBL LEE LLSLUGHE PIELLTZE v6'TOV'6EE
T0°6b5'8E E6'STLTY LV'S9L'EY 8L'085'TE SYESL'Ty TreEc'sy bO'0SY'EY vO0zLTS SEETY'BE
05'6E6'F 9B'9¥6'S 1S¥99'E 9v'220'7 800909 00v8I'P L8107 s99tt's £0'PI6Y
VOPELYE 15 198'EL 19010 88'9£0'75 6£'899'7L S9'1Z1'99 TESLT'LL 0580185 QT vOB'EL
00°6YY'LE 00°6YY'LE 00U 0Z0'%E 6v'SvL'0E 00°020'9€ SOVIS'LE 05 112'vT vO°LEL'DT 00'006'91
00°089'TE 00°000'8T 00°008'82 76'L19 008EE'TT £9'SIS'TT 00'005'ST OE"86.°01 00'000'62
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 EFSEL'DT v£'890°9
00'126'E6 00’1 Z6'E6 00'608'29 L9°E1S'ST 00'60E'06 1666020 08P VS TOLLEST TI6LETS
000 000 000 6°148' 000 6E°880'E 00'0 ZBBITE 000
00'66F'221 00'vL0°20T 00°€0£'v0T ZED59'19 DO°E0L'¢01 v9'688'101 00°T26%01 1£'£92'96 00°992'66
00'T¥L'S9 00°8£v'99 0081609 SBSET'TY 0U'SLE'y9 SYEEL'T 00'5£2°92 €Z'€ET'9T 00'960'62
ST'1LL666 90'926'T06 19°5L1'168 BOZTLIES 17652768 LT°9p5°200 S9'TBE'B6E  TO'STO'EIL  EIEVO'EIS
YO'S68'T6 IrLzeont 7569189 STEL'LE PEEELZLT £7'628'0L 10°699°06 T1E'62E'76 Q0'EZST6
G BT-LT B1-21 aiw £1-9t AunDY QLA wipngeiol ™y Awpyieiol  adpndgeiol  Awmpdyieiol  edpngielol
BT0Z-L102 B10Z-L10Z L10Z-9102 L10Z-9T02 9102Z-510Z 9T0Z-5102 ST0Z-¢102 ST0Z-¥10Z

L10Z-9T02

LT0Z/TE/€0 -2u|pu3 poriad LTOZ-9TOZ :[e3sH o4

101 oo NOLLVELSININOY o, - b0 Sweldord
a3LvI0OTIV 3SNIdX3 301440

Q31YI01IV SLIA3NTE 33 [F] o5 v
FINVUNASNI ALHIdON WOV-TOrL0-90-5-70-10
SSINQIUYIYD AINIDYIWI
“1ddNS 'F dINT3) ISNIXI ALTIVS

ce Committee

e Finan
April 26, 2017 Page 36 of 53

§

"“NOSHId"NON - 53)IAHAS v
ISN3dXI NOILVAYISNOD HILVM
141925805 '3 S3IN0 "dIHSYIaWIN

NOILYWHOZNI D1Nand

Regular Meeting of th

3SN3dX3 SSINISNE
AVIOADY FALYISION
NOILYDNQ3 "J'v2 / SHOLI3YIQ

AHVIVS 580103410
AUVIVS ALTIVS -00-
AUYIVS NOLLVHASINIWGY 13-80T10-¢0-5-70-10

+» NOILVHISININGY s - 20 Jwesdasy

18301 o0 IIIAWIS HIWOLSND o0 - £0 ‘wiEsday
Q3LvIOMV I5NIdXT 3330

Q3LVO071V 53SN3dX3 a13id
G3LYIOTIV SLE43N38 33

HIHLO - IDIAHIS HIWOISND
1830 ava

{43W0LSNI) $334 QHYD LIQIYD
Hivd3ay IDIAHIS ¥ILIW

ASN3IdXI NOILVTIVLISNI H313W
“"H3S YAWOLSND - AUVIYS 301340
“AHIS HIWOLSND - AUVTIVYS a3l IO t05 €010
+o IJIAYIS UIWOLSND 4. - €0 sWesd0sg

:|eI01 44 NOLLNAIYLSIA o4 - 20 Wesdosgd
Q3LVI0TIV SISN3dX3 013l 370086 205 0 10

DNLLYH340 Haaysiiom yadpng,



00'662'0T 00'66Z'01 00't06'6 96'515°L 00't06°6 90'TTP'0T LE'99E°0T £E0'T68°0T 99'£96'6
DO'ES9 0O'ts9 00'8Z9 ST°'585 00’829 86'9Z6 SZ'550'1 [4: Q4] 99°rI0'L
000 o000 000 (434 oo §59'6¢ 000 9Z'08¢ 000
05°250'9¢EE 05'£S0'9ET 000920t 0L yEL'OVT 00'092°00T 0L ¥9L'EVT 00°09Z'S¥1T 0Z'Z08'9t1 05°£55'6¥1
15'v65'61¢ 15'v65'61 92'868'612 000 97'868'612 00'9Zv612 00'868'612 00'§L5'612 00'921'612
00°000°L0T 00°000°Z0T 00°000°Z0T 000002701 00°000°T0T 0o 00°000°86 oo 00'000'c6
ESIBEVET  [9'9BV'WG  09'GZV'OVT  EG008'0T  SE'EET'LOT  GO'OVE'ZL 60'209'7¥%  EGTYS'SE  99°026'2vL
29'0E6'S TTELSD STEEL'S 65°958'Y 00'6£5'9 6U'1¥9'6 26'L48'8T $6°007°pT 66'290°LT
T6'EL9'LT St'PSB'ET SEPIE's SEPES'S S8SZT'6 ST'IBI'TT LUZ8LIZ 68°'Br6'ST 16952°0Z
00°0VY 0T 00°OVE'DL D0'0OE'0L 08'€09'L 00°00t°01L 88'F85 00°000'ET 61°vL0'T 00'2E9'8
00'000'0¢ 00°'000°'07 00°000°09 00°009'6v 00°000'sy 0 rrs'ol 00°000'sk [ -1 00'00r'79
00r000's 00'000's 00'000°'s 9E'VEE'L 00000'S g'eot’s 00°000°s 00'ELB'E 00 0000t
00'865°vZ 00°'B6S'6 00°000'81 89'BYS'0T 0005901 ST'BIT'EZ 00°000'9Z yOBRLTT O0'0SE'ZT
00'SvL'0Y 00'12T'62 00'280'LE S9°02E'2Z 00'645'02 0z'991'1 00°ZVS'ET 9L'BIT'T 9LBIL'E
0LBY9'ZES TV’ LIV ES'VI89LY bI'699°0Z€ vLOZ'TLY 6LZ1Y'95Y 09°v0Z'L9v EL'965'ETY OISR VY
6'8rY'6L 9¢'£50°'88 £6'661°06 1548059 8L PEL'BE 98°'8ZE'T6 BLTLE'ER 9¥'p9L'T9 50'162'5¢
BT'BOV'LST LUTGEEZT 037881 655198 96'E5E'22T SP'E8%01T T'B9E'SZT 0P S6E'Y6 65'Z68°611
00'STET QOSTE'ZT 00 5L 008S'VI 00 5L0°TE 55'60£°ZT 00 000'6F 0B'688°LT 00°TI6°T
00°009°ve 00°009°F 00 009°PZ 00 008'ET 00 009°'¥2 00 0ZE'ET 00001 000082 00009
00'9£8'8bZ O 6£8°8TZ o0LTL'STZ 20°985'6€1 00°LTL'ST2 £6'024'802 00'PIE"STZ FLya JX: 1¢4 00'95T'E1Z
S0'BLL'9ET ST TPT'E0T TOBTLITT SO90T'EST TO9ZT'0ET T6°TL8'56¢ v LeL'toe PL6TLI82 £6'¥58'581
SS'869°ZE S IPTIE TE'E2ZTLE 98'£8L'9T 9E'ELTIE 9¢'SBL'8E 00'066°EE 6B'786'SE L' €69°0E
0L'0EL't9 161205 TL'STE'TS 97'700"9t 99'9£205 VETO'LY 88'¥¥S'ES £Z'E95°6E 19°6¥2'0S
000 000 000 000 000 00005y 976991 T 916°E L6 YSE'E
00'000'SY 00'000'52 00'009°€S 029108 00'009°€S 921t 0000052 1T95€'STT 8LOTT'EL
000 000 000 I8 TLEPT 000 86'706°T 0o SZ6ET'G oo
08's12't D8SIT'T 000LT'T BZ'867'T 0o0LI'T BTEEF'T 00BIT'E T9'L6E'T 80°869'2
O0'EET'ER 00'ZV6'68 000158, vI62L'99 0090888 LL'L05'06 00'S0Y'16 0E'v9E'(8 00'gE9's8
aIw BT-LT 8T-L1T aIw LT-91 Ananav aia @lpngejoy Ny Auayoyjelol  jalpngeioy  Auapovielor  19dpngelol
groz-L10e 8102-L10T L10Z-9102 L102-9102 910Z-510T 910Z-5107 STOT-vIOL STOT-¥1I0T

L10Z/1€/£0 :9uipu3 pouad F10Z-910Z (|35 404

WWD - NOILYRLSININGY

“YHI NOILI3TIOD XV1 TWHINID
""HVHD NOILJ31100 SONDB ZH a1
WD - ISNIdX3 1SIHTINI
INN3did NISVE QONOYOW
3dIDNIUd WD

10101 o0 SIDYNOSIY NVINNH o - 20 wetforg

Q2LV20MV 3SNIdXI 3N440
G3IVIOTV S1H43NT38 33

YIH10 - 1TINNOSHId

$334 VDI HOBV

“'dX3 ONILINYIIY LNIWADTIWI
NOILYINA3 33 '3 ONINIVHL
AYVIVS TINNOSHId

13-511 5 60-1
«s dX3 dO-NON '8 SNVO1 ‘SONOSD o, - 60 wesdorg

dH-ST6I0-£0°5720°10

»s STTUNOSIH NYIANH o4 - 20 WRIB0LE

{[BIOL 5 JINVNIS 54 - 90 Wwead01g

Q3LVIOTV ISNIIXI 301340
Q31v3I0VIv S1143N38 33
Y3H10 - JIINVYNIY

$301AY3S ONILNNOIDY
AHVIVS 3DNVNI

[4-E0086-90-5-50-T0

e JINYNI 44 - 50 'wesdosd

1104 oo DNIHIINIONT o4 - S0 WR1T0Ng

QILVI0TIV ISNIdXT 31440
QI1VIOTIV SHHINIE 33

10 "7 ONIdAYIN "DNINIVEL-ONI
“IAHIS LIVHLINGD ONIYIINION
NOILI3dSNI/ XJ3HD NV1d
S311ddNS DNLLIVHO/SIVIN
AMVIVS 11/SID/ONINIINIONT

00550550 10
I TO0RG- 50 550 TD
ONI EFOw0 50 &S 10

STTEE o) B

SN SOET0FS0-550 10

HB60TTO-50°5°50-T0
o2 ONIHIINIING o0 - 50 swesdouy

ONLLYHIdO :13aysipom jadpng,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 37 of 53



00'0 00'0 000 000 000 LTE0L'T 000 00859 000

000 000 000 ooo 000 £5'859°¢ 000 TP'9L6 000
00'8Z0°LE 00'8Z0°LT 00'8Z0°LE LLLTTIT 00°820°L1 SE'EZ99E 0000981 TISILYT 000086
00959°TT 0095911 0099085 €2'66£'911 00'990'8S 75'990'6E 86'S06°L 6Z'680'ZT 86'506°L
000 000 0000902 00'0E5'81 0000902 000Lb'ST 00'0£6'ZE 00'051'6 00D

000 000 000 00'816'S 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 000

000 000 000 6 8YS'T 000 £5°810'9 000 10095y 000

000 000 000 00'95E'6T oo £8'988'8 000 DO'BE6'S 000

00’0 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 00'0 00’0 00'S0E'9 000

000 00’0 000 00'EE0'9S 000 00°9%¥'61L 000 00°£56'81T 000
Br'955'20T 8r'955' VT KY£99°'252 LU ss'ast 00'£99'252 veON'GLT 16792985 06019°097 91'525'257
1] 0oo 000 80°E86 000 PO91S'ZT oo 07 198'T11 18°5EE°Z6
DO DOD'8ZY DODOO'BZY 0000002y V6'EOL'EZY 00°000°0Z¥ STPEB'EOV 00°000'7TY TULEV'YIE 00'000'vDY
66'96Z'0FT'T 66'962°0v1'L 66°962°0vT'T S21Z6'6Y1'L 66'967°0V1'T S5 I0T'PIT'T £6' 7T’ IST'T P 785°012°'1 E6ZI6'TISI'T
BEZEL'OE BE'2EL'9E TrpEL'al BEZEL'TT BEZELUE ST'66L°98 0089062 SELLT'GE vE0BZ'gt
00'SST'E9T 00'SST'E9T 9E"£65"9TT B6'EPL'6Y 00°'S5Z'E9T S8'Z55'E9T 00 TER'BZT 99'810°6ST BOTLSE'TL
00'STT'STT 00°SZZ'STT 00°E6LOTL BZ'85L'901 00°EGL'OTE LEBYT'IZT 06°L02'TTT 61 0EL'ZTT 12268'£01
00'14T'TT 0014’ 00'Zr9'1Z 86'SEE"IT 00°Zr9'1Z EE'PS6'0Z 0E'SEE'ET ¥R 9TP'TL 1Z'556'8T
00'986'967 00'986'962 08'0pE"E6T 95°Z60'86T 08'0pE'162 BY'ODL'TE 00°005°2S oo 000
0076Z'EIY'T  ODTET'EIY'L  CO'BBE'EOYT  OGTEE'SL0'T  ODBSE'EOVT  ELVOETOMT  OOODD'0BE'T  EEOTLVIE'T  0ODO0'E9EL
000 000 000 T6'E06'E" 000 vLEvI'T- 000 LB 6BT'T- 000
00000'818°T 00°000'818°T 00°ZTES VLT HYBrT'OEE’T 00 ZES' VLT 60 PSB'PYS'T 00°000°009°T TV 096°S¥S'T 00000°799°1
00'SSZ'E9T B0'SST'E9T 9E"265'911 79°L81°Z8 00°552'E9T I¥'910°002 00°005'8ST 9€°584'902 80°25E°TL
00'009°02 00'009°'02 1S'vEr's SSr6R'Y 00 009°0¢7 IrLTG'ET 00'000'DZ STEPE'LT 0Z'T6E™ST
ooozz'al 00'0TZ9L LPIPEDL BO'TLT'IS 00'0zZT'9L 09'9590°2ET 00000t 61'150°10T 00'0ZL"6E
00'SEP'39 00'5£1'99 BETZL6E BETTE'ST 005639 Ov ZTO'FS 0000579 76'06L'L8 88'5vZ'L1
10'v09'ELy 10°P09'ELY 9T'68T'ELY €T°BEB'DST 9T'GBI'ELY 6E'656'VLE I9'6LS'VIY ST'T19°96E 28'S96'TLY
000 ooo ooo oo ooc 000 000 PTTUT L 1)1

000 000 ooo ooo 000 oooor 00'a OLvLLST 00’0

QIW BT-LT 81-L1 QW 2197 Ananav ara wipng |10l Ny Almvielol  iedpnglelol  Miabvielel  19d3pnajeloL
8102-2102 8102-2102 4102-9102 L10Z-9102 LI0Z-9102 910Z-5T0T 910Z-5T02 510Z-v10¢ STOZ-PT0T

Jpng pauyaq

LT0Z/1€/£0 :8uipu3 popad LT0Z-9T0T }|EIsH) Jo4

~WL $3TVS) S3TVS NIAHYD OW3a
AMIYA LINYYIN NI IONVHI

"0°9D - INNIAY LSIUILNI
INNIAIY SNHOINYIIIISIN
(VM) W201 - INNIATY LNVHD
“OUYHD ALIDVAYD HILYMILSYM
INNIAIY YYD ¥ILIW

$334 NOILYTIVASMI HILIW

5334 GWIIY IW INOZ H
SIDUVHI ALIDVIYD HILVM
WIND - INNIATY LNINSSISSV

2 01 - INNIATY WIO WA OV
09 - INNIAIY XVL ALYIJOYd
AN3HEND-INN3ATY AGONVLS

“* $333/0VIHYIAD JLMM JWAH
134 SNOILYYIJO dLMM JWaH
INNIATY STIIAYIS TYID3dS
"AY3S NOILDIL0%d Y14 I1VAIYd
QINNJ/AINI0N - 5334 ISvE
5334 J15va

1G¥ ONITIS/dVVI O MOTIV
STIVS HILYM QIYILIW

Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 38 of 53

FOTFOrT0
H-000Lv-0p- .
(RL4E R
F040v-0F-T I
TFOEGFF0r 10

f the Finance

ing o

Regular Meet

-OT0Ev-0F
T000Ev-0v-T0
I00Tr-or-10
TF3F0Tv-0v-10
FSv0lv-0v-10

I~STOTF-0v-10
H-LtoTr-0v-10

14-0101t-03- 10

s« SINNIAIY 4 - OF wiesFoid

je10] ., (dqesinquiay} INVTd INJWIYVIHL JWAH o« - 0T (wesford

HIMOd DNIdWNG -JWAH
"0ILVHIJ0 GILOVHINGD DWaH
HIHLO JWAH

«+ [BMQESINQUIAY] INVTD AINIWLIVILL DINOH 4 - 02 jwesdosg

€101 o» dXI dO-NON '3 SNVOT 'SONOH .. - 60 R1300g

TNIWLSNIAY ONY SONVMOTTY
ISN3dX3 dO-NON ISIW

ONILIVHIHO :8aysHpom 3adpng,



0000002 0000962 00°00%'LT wa's 00'009'6Z 00°090°02 TPP0E'TL 18'986'T€ 9UTER'TI
vB'80E'8Z v8'80E'9L v8'966'LT 66'7S8'6 v8'966'LT TL'69v'ST T6'LEE'6T LUS61'92 66'ELTEL
000 000 000 0E'sZ 00D 6LESY- 000 PUSEE- 000
0000052 00°000°ZE 56'750'ET L0°950°8 00°'000'ZE SY'60E'ZZ 65°EPT'TE 76'T0E"v2 00'£¥6'62
00°000°0€ 00°000'tY 00'009'8T SLERE'ZE 00°000'ty V6 2L6'72 00'0v9'2k 6E°0Z5'VE 00'000°TY
00'006°41 00°006'41 86901 65°E00'8 0000612 BTELY'EL 98 'SEY'ET PSESO'LT 00'vBZ'SE
00°000°S 00°000°01 69'6LT 69647 00'000°01 £9°592 09°ZETY L6180 0U0L0y
00°008'0T 00°008°01 o000a's 70°7E8'T 0000301 PSERYE 00050°L 08'59v°8 00'050°,
00'00T'ST 00°001'ST TU99F'ET SB'EES'0T 00'001°51 ELEPS'6T 69'865'5T LELEY'TE vL'866'PT
00'008'8 00'000' 00'000'6 BI'T68'S 00'000'6 £E°292'S o0'0LT'8 68'880°0 00'0LT'8
| Li'8ees|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
Pserovor'ty (562067598 T6'8V1'798- £0°080'S09- 16'586'vvB- 18v90'T22- B ETO'IZS- PSLTRTY- LTTST'SBL-
00'9LZ'EXT 00'8r9'621 00 LLL'ETT 65 0£0°001 00°£0v°'921 25°r8'9z1 001£9'1Z1 9rGOY'YTE 01'880°0Z1
0005051 005£9'6 00'5L9'6 558961 005£9'6 2L805' 00°sZI'0t 056851 00'058'S
S6'S6L'2 $6'562' 11'808'7 20'666 108087 66°E65 8ysITe LV'SOE 000
55°208'61 00'L0'8% £E'8rZ'8l 581061 EEBHT'8E rzeyt 00'916'ST 65'89T'T- 00'E56'S?
00'885'65T 00 ¥5Z'8rT LY L60'9ET £2°912'88 LY BLE'GET PETOE'EY 00'v20'SZT 15292'8€ EUEGRZEL
00°£76'9 00'808'SS 00'8LE'SS 99vS8'6t 00'808'SS BE106'LY 00'00E°ZS 00 EEY'TY ¥6'959'05
00°SSS'TT 00°SSS°TT 00'S55°T1 VEEGT'S 0055511 weovn 0v'299's EEPSSIT 000188
o008y (DO 000YIT 00'008'¢82 6L'SSE'99T 0000097 VY EBS'SET 00004 €92 08'619'¢12 00'006'£72
00°528'8E7 00'094'57T 0001IT'L1Z 0S°E10P07 H0oIT'LIZ T6'1£5°56T 00005122 £6°'6¥0'061 00°000'€1Z
00'589'L4T 00'989°562 00'095°EET o0'c 00'09561Z oo 8£°996'251 o000 00" 056'TET
000 00'000'0T- 000 000 00'000'0T- 000 000 000 000
00'091°801 00'091°801 00000701 000 00'000'¢0T 000 00'000'001 000 00'000°001
000 00000y 00009y 000 000048 00'0 ZZ'EE0'Op- 000 00'050'T1-
00'98Y'TIT 00'98Y'TTT 00°'09T'B0T 000 00091801 000 00'000°6L 000 00°000'p01
00'ar0°L2 00'aro’Le 00'000°92 000 00'000'97 000 00°000°52 000 000
SE'EEZ'SLL'S  SEBGZ'SSLS  OSIBL'ELS'S  £9'C00'B98'Y  LULEG'OT9S  IG'OZLEZV'S  BY'BIS'EOZ'S  THIBYSOL'S  ZLPRYUSTS
000 000 000 000 00°€07 000 00zt 000
QI BL-LT LT Qi 21-91 Auapay ala wiprgielol Y Aumpwieol  wdpngieicl  Aympyieiol  1edpng oy
810Z-L102 8102-LT0Z £102-9102 1102-9102 9102-510Z 910Z-5T0Z STOZ-¥10Z ST0Z-P10Z

L10Z/1€/£0 :8ujpu3 polsad L10Z-9T0Z :[e3s1d Jod

"33 '§334 "SLIAYI-AUOIVINO Y
SNOLLVIINAWWOD

1INNDJIV ONIYYITD INIWAINDI
1314 - 3SNIAX3 01NV
SIDIHIA3NS
“fdOHS-INIVIN/HIYdIY ONIdUNA
¥ivd3y 4inb3 /1001

TIINDD - ISNIXT STOOL TIVINS
Q3INIGNOD - ISNIJXT dOHS
[a1ad) sWHoHINn

[0)]
o
3/0-600L .Nm.m.mm._om
[e]
o
@
(8]
c
0]
FA0T050-25-5 05 10.C
(T
4750050255 25710 2
o
(o))
<
@
(5]
=
—_
©
S
AR E TG00
4

»0 51430 0L G3VIOTIV 131 44 - 26 ‘WEIT0I4
1IR101 4, 51430 OL GIVIOTIV SLISINID o, - T5 werdorg

SL133N38 - S3SNIAXI I LVI0TY
SIXVLTIOUAVd

“LLNGIYINGD £57 - INIWIHILIY
dW3IL - S¥3d -LNIWIYILIY
29K T J31L SHIJ (LNFWIHILIY
TEINE 11SSe|D SYId (INIW3YILIY
“NSNI NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
ISNIJXI INVUNSNI JNOYD
3SN3dX3 NV1d VIH3I134vD

JAVIT1 AILVSNIdWOD

we 51d30 OL QILVIOTIV S1I4INB o - TS ;WeIT0Id
IRI0L 4 o dO-DONIGNNI YIHLO ¥ INYISIY s - TV Swiesdosy

{Pasn d0) S3y HAISO0A/1IM=
"0 } 534 DANVL/EILS008/13IM%
a5 d0 } JA¥ISIY HIILRANDI=
un4 d0) 3AHISIH HIILRAINDI%
[Papung a0} IAYISIY ONITUNE%

++d0-DNIGNNS YIHLO 7 IAYISTY., - TV Jwesdosy

ije10L 44 SANNIAIY 4, - OF iwesdolg

SNOILYNOO NIQUVD OW3a

HOF0Iv-0r-10

DNILYYIdO :38aysypom 1@3png,

April 26, 2017 Page 39 of 53



d3s0doyd|

&

" NIWGY B TWH3INID - QVIHY3AD

0L'560°56" STOR'SET 6'9v9'S0E EV'B06'TYET TUZBI'Z9v 69'990°022- BYISE'S6T'T  TI'ZVYEEE
000 ! \&w__ 000 LTTET- 10°585'E- 000 9E'8Y8'L8- oo'o

000 000 00'0 6752 000 S6'690'T 000 a0°s05- 000

000 000 000 #8'650'0T 00D 905152t oo OEEPE'LE e

00'0 00’0 000 000 000 ) ot oo oo
00'sp1L97- 00'160°967- 00'S6E0E- 60'S5E°BIT- 00'T5£°96- EFIST LT LE6BESLT 86 019°B1Z LS TEL'BYE-
00'986°F9 00'986'v9 00'98%°79 PSTEE Ty 00'98v°79 10°E66'95 00'SZ0'ES £569°TS Sk OTT'EY
DO'ELE'S 00'EPE'S 00'Y1L'S 81082 00'v1L'S v80Zv'9 9LETL'S 6V EVE'S 00'v6b'S
00'566'98 00'S6698 00'000'08 65116'79 00 SEE'ES v SEE'TH 96 87608 E6BIT'SL 0L95¢L'L8
00'000'02 00'522'61 00'980'81 P STB'ST 00'980°8T ST 6TVl 9T LPY'ET P6°DTS0Z 89'E9L°SE
00'T80E 00’1800t 00 60E6T 0581602 00'60£'62 64°2T6'ST ELGELVT $TITTZT L6'89L°ET
00'0bL'8E 000vL'LE 00'00E'LY E6TLETT 00 00€'9€ 56 BL5'LY 9€°'08v'8Y LB'6LT0T 95'059'05
00'000'0Z 00'1ZL'05 00°000'09 16'599'25 00'1Z2'05 95°125'Tp Ob bLO'SE 86 TIR'EL 0z'tv0'2T
000 000 00’0 000 00’0 00'0 00'0 00'0 o0'0
v8'B06°091- E'BOL'EGT- BZ'SOE'BII- 95'8L859- vR'OGE'LET- EBIFEOET- LLTLRTST T2 96E°091- 68729551
QIN BT-LT a1-L1 aIN £1-9T Ay s 1adpngeioy  jAympy ey salpngreiol  Aympvieol  1adpng elog
AT0Z-£102 AT0Z-£T02 4102-9102 L102-9702 9102-510Z 9102-510Z 5102-vT02 ST0Z-4102

£T0Z/1€/€0 :3uipua polsad L10Z-9T0Z |e3s)d Jod

‘(wayaq} snpdang poday

{[R104 44 AVIHEIAD &« - 56 (WEII0IY
{DGES) HOAYT - GYIHHIAD

ou AVIHUZAD o - 56 JtURI3014

}BI0) 44 §1430 OL QILYIOTIV IDIH0 o4 - €5 iwesdiorg
321440 - SASN34X3 A34vO0TV

S31LILN ONY INOHAF13L
301440 - ISNIJXI OLNY

“'ddNS 7 3YVMLIOS HILNdWOD
1440 - LNIVIN/HIY43Y DNIGTING
39V1S0d

1NIWIND3I 2 S31ddNS 301430
5334 4OV AUVHOJWAL

»+ S1d30 OL 0LYIOTIV INH0 4. - €5 Jwesdosgy

{12101 o5 S1d30 OL QAUYIONY Q131 o4 - TG ‘wieidosg
01314 - 53SN3dXI A3 1VOONY

ONILVYIAO HRaysiom 19d3png,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 40 of 53



Fn.mma.mm. 5 SET 6'979'50€
00'0 0 0o

0o 0ao 000

000 000 000

000 Ly 0o
00°989°L¥T 00'989°'EET 00'G3S°EET
SE'E6T'SLL'S S886T'S5L'S 95 IBLELS'S
00°5ST'E9Y DO'SST'ES 9£°265'911
T0'P09'ELY 10'v09°ELY 9 E8TELY
ES°LBEPET LI 9BY'v6 0F 6TV
07'Br9'TES EFTVI'LLY ESvLa'oll
SO'BLL9ET STTPTENZ TETLTEIZ
L6959 Lp0°'T EE°LpY'vEG 05 615'S86
96'700°68Y TE'950'SkY 65°0S8°8Tv
ST'1LL'666 90'9Z6°T06 19'5L1°1€8
BSPIY'SHS'T Yo LOT'IvI'E BUGSTT'YIEL
QIN BT-LT BI-L1 QIW £1-9T
BI0Z-L102 BI0Z-L10Z L10Z-9102

Radpng pauyaq

Atewwng dnoag

£10Z/1€/£0 :8ujpu3 pousad L102-9TOZ ;|35 Jod

EV'BOG I¥6'T

LTTIEvT-
000

000

000

000
£9°200'898'Y
[4 0 4:) a4
ETBER'OSY
£8°008°€0T
vT 699°0Z€
SOY90TEST
96'LL6'THS
TE'SLTBPT
BO'TETIES
PEDRE'ILD

Aoy Qus
LI0T-970T

TT°Z81°290 69'990°072- 8V TBE'BEL'T TULUPEEE
10585 et iy 9E'8KE LE- oo
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 oo 000 oo
000 000 (1/v31) 000 000
00'09r's1Z 000 BL'096°LST 000 00'0S6'Z61
LTLEG'019'S 16 02L'ETY'S 8Y8ISE0L'S 18°Z8r'592°S TLPOV'LST'S
00°SSTETT TY'910°007 00°005°85T 9E°584'907 BOLSE'TL
92 6RL'ELY BEBSH'VLE TA6LSRLY ST TL9'96E 8596°2LY
SEEET'LOT 60°0VE°TL 60°209°2rT £6 T9S'S8 99'0Z6°Z¥1
vLOST'TLY BLTIV'9SE 09'+0Z'L9b £L965'€EY CCR {2
T0°9Z1°0EL T6'TLE'S6T PO LTLLOT vLBTLTBT L6'7S8'S8T
LI'EPR'LSE vZ BIE'90L 87 vET'e08 £6959'199 99°8,0'v28
TE0BL'BTY £SPBLLEE LLSLTBYE PUELL'TTE V6 ZOV'6EE
12'652'v68 LT 9¥S'2VE 99'78¢'868 Z0'ST0'ESL E9'6FO'ETB
YSLPPETSE ST ELT'BIR'T EETTTASLT 65 6LT'PTOL TT'9BSTEE"T
1adpng [e10y Apapy miog  1adpng jeiog Aynpy mo)  1adpng o)
L10Z-9T0 9T0Z-5102 9T0Z-5102 STOZ-v102 ST0Z-v102

fmyaq] smydang uaday
o QVIHYIAQ os - 56
2+ S1d30 0L QILVIOTWV A0 0 - ES
++ 51d30 01 G3LVIOTIV QT3] »4 - IS
ee S1d30 0L QILVIOTIV SLIFINID oo - 15
»odO-ONIANTH HIHLO B IAYISIH.. - TV
we SINNIATY oo - OF
s [2I0ESINQUIBY} INYTD LNIWLYIUL JWOH 4 - 0T
»s dX3 dJO"NON 2 SNYO "SONOS « s - 50
o0 S3TUNOSIH NYWNH 44 - L0
os JINVNIS 40 =90
os DNIHIANIONI o4 - SO
oo NOLLYHASINIWGY o4 - #0
v o TNAUAS HAWOISN) o4 - EO
«+ NOLLNBIWLSIO +4 - TO
»s NOLLDNOOHW oo - 10

~gafnig

ONILYHIMO :193ysiiom 193pna,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 41 of 53



0£'560'56- ST'9b8'SET 16'9¢9°S0E EV'B06'TE'T 95°550°tS 128129y 69-990'022- BU TRE'SET'T TTLVPEES

0L'S60'56- ST'9rE'SET 16'9¥9'SOE EV'BOG'TVE'T 95'550'1S 1128129y 69'990'0Z2 BYIBE'BET'T-  TULVY'EEE

aIn 8T-£1 81-LT aIn 2191 AMbY AL 12dpng jeyoL Aympy eioy  19dpng elog Ayapay je10) 1adpng jRl0L

BT0Z-£10Z 810Z-£102 1102-9102 L10Z-9102 £102-9102 9102-5102 91025102 ST0Z-710Z STOZ-v10T
s1adpng pauyjag

Alewwing pung
L10Z/1E/€0 :2uipu] pouad £L0Z-9T0Z 13514 404

{uayaq) snjdns podey

ONNA TWHINID - T0
puny

ONILYY3dO 19aysyiom 1adpng,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 42 of 53



Sway) papund anasay sjuasaiday -,

(VIWINS) YIHINIHL KOLIMHILIO ‘2002 TVHdD
INIHOVIA ONIHOB/I IO “900t TVRID

* Yd) HINVHL/M HIHINIYL HILIMHILIA “SO0PTVHAD

T IDNHIA SP1I09TVHL)

T I1IIHIA ETOITVHD~

NOILYLIIIBYHIY ANVL T-€-0 v00LTVHD

BVHIY T V13M “T00P TVHdD~

IDIdSNI HOEOW/YWWYD LT T13M “ZT09TVHID
L1I34SNI YOLOW/VWIWYD ST TI3M “TI09TVEdD
ST/LT *LT/9T SYIZATYNY ININOTHD -0T09TVHID
INDZ B+ NIS JUNSSIUd 6009TVHID

3INOZ ¥ - NLS 3¥NS53yd ‘B0091VHdD

INIW 37180 :ST09TVitdD

“008/T13IM SUDVID INIHIM TVILII1I SET10vIvHEdD

guarcMee ing of the Finance Committee

e

WBI0TZ-0L L0410

TW-9T0TZ-0L-L-0Z-T0
WOV-ATOTZ0L-204-T0

o+ 1300NE WLV o0 - 0£ wesdord

SNOILVY3dC WO L1J1330/<3NNIATY LIN>
(Pasn dv2) SIANISIY ¥3HLIO=

{Pasn d¥d) 538 ¥ILSO00/MIM=

(Pasn dv2) IANISIY HDIL'FAINDI=

(pasn dv2) 2AMISIY ONICNE=

€101 4 »d¥I-ONIONNS HIHLO B FAHISIY, , - £ 'WesB0)d

»+dVI-ONIONAS HIHLO ¥ IAHISTY,» - € swesdong

YI€101 4« 3NNIATY TYLIGV e - T WR13014
S033204d NYOT LN3WIIVIJ3Y INNNIVIA

(2WAaH) w07 - INNIATY LNYHD
TYHI034 - INNIAIH LNVHO

[ERCiTTR ER ]
0TI 1510
001971710

«+INNIATY WLIYD, o - To iwesdosg

00'092'2e 00092'22 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 000
O0'0BL'ET 000 00 08L'ET 000 000 00'0 000
00'092'22 00'092'22 000 000 000 000 000 00'0
00'00v'ZY 00'00p'ZY 000 000 000 000 000 000
000SK'bE O00SK'VE 000 000 000 000 000 000
DO'0S'I8 000 00D 000 000 000 000
00'72L9ET STE06'09 000 000 2T IHT'BIT 000 00'000°08
00'S9E°ZY 000 000 000 000 00'0 000
00'59T°2Y 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'921'5T 00'9L¥'5T 20'794' 00'8E0°ET 000 000 000 000
0076912 000 00'v69°1Z 000 000 000 000
00v69°12 000 00'¥69°12 000 000 000 000
00'00€°01 stozz'ol 000 000 000 000 000
00'000'59 00'000'59 000 000 000 00°'000'S9 000 00°000'59
BT'BSE'ETE- 00°969°212- 18'8E5'V22- 00'0 9t'760°69- 000 BIPEV'BET'T: 000 00°0SE'ZLT
00'9¥8'SET- 000 9v'260'6E- 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 SYEST'ELL'L- 00D 000
616v2'8ST: T T RS 000 000 000 TITEET 000 00°000°08-
00011'v0T- 00'058'T8- 000 00°'000'0¢- 000 00°000'92Z- 000 00'0S6'26-
00'000°15 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 00D W0 000 000
o0 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00D 000 000 000
=T E 000 000 000 000 000 000
QIW BT-LT 81-21 QW LT-9T Ayspovaia/”  iedpngeioy Yy MmovieoyL  sedpngieio)  Ayamayelop  198png jeioy
B10Z-L10Z 81022102 £302-9T02 £10Z-9T0Z 9T0Z-5T0Z ST0T-5102 ST0Z-102 STOZ-b102

LT0T-910T
PoES (o ger ]

a3s0doyd|

£10Z/1£/€0 :Bupul poliad £10Z-910Z (254 404
Alewuing Junodoy

TV1IdV) :399ys3yioMm 123png,,

ATNO ¥V3IA INO 804 V.iva L8OD NIVLIN SINNOIIV ISNIIXT

DIKIS h&u%
PUISI] 2)eM Uiseq enysop  HISPAFRISOr

April 26, 2017 Page 43 of 53



SLWA)| papun anasay sjuasalday .~

s108png pauyaq
LT0Z/1E/€0 :3uipu3 poyad LTOZ-9TOT :2Isl Jo4

3
E
000 000 000 000 000 000 IUVAIN NY1d YILSVIN HILVM B00PTVHEAD m
000 000 000 000 000 00'000'05 NY1d INIWIDVNYIN HILYMONNOYS [S9Z0dD m
000 (L] 00'0 00'0 000 00°000'00E 1SNOJ YNYLINOZH 910bIvid)  TH-900TL-07 LA 100
GIONNINN - VLIV - 28 ueeueam
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00D oo'e {|E30L SILLINOINA dOL 1D+ TWLIdYD - 08 wesSosy m
00'0 000 00'0 000 0o 000 (1°2€ 324 NZL INN3dId AVM QYOAIL TE'28 dD I TI0CL 0L 08102
000 000 000 000 000 0o¢ {T'vE 394 NTL} INN3dId 0VIONY NVS €€ 24 diD w
000 0o 000 oo 000 000 (0'8) NLS dNNd ¥I1SO08 T-4:82°2# dD w
000 000 000 00o 000 000 {0°L) N1S dWNd ¥3LS008 T-N:LTTH dD UvIOTL0L L ws
SILIMOIYE dOL dID - T¥L1dVD - 08 ‘wiesdosg™
000 00°0 00’0 000 00°0 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 HRI0L 4o LT/91 GIHINDIY ONIANNS TWNOLLIOGY 0o - 6L -WeSS0I4
00n ] 000 000 oo oo »es QIYIND3IY ONIONND WNOILIOOY ses  BAA-TTOPZ-OL-Z6L 1
sea L1/9T QIYINDIY ONIANNA WWNOLLIOOY 446 - 62 iWeI304Y
00'VEQ'SBO'T  00'9LT'I6T 00'795'E9E L {A74 00°992°09€ 00'0 T IPO'DSY 000 fBTEE'9ET CIPI0L .. 130N VUAYD 4 - 0L 'wesdosd
00’0009 © 00000'01 00000t 000000t 000 000 oro 000 SNOISIAZY TWNNVIN TINNOSYId ‘B109TVHdD
00'000°0T oco 00'000°01 000 ()] ooo 000 1d¥ SNANIWAVA/IQ0INI FO0ITVHID
0000009 000 00°'000'09 000 00'000°'ST 000 00°000°ST SILVE/5334 12181510 ILVAdN ‘6EZHdD
00°005'97 000 00005'92 000 000 000 00'0 £1/9T 31vAdN 1300 HILYM LT09TVHID
00 000'S Tt 000 000 000 00°'000'081 000 000 NOILVINIBYHIY INVL T-20 :p005TVHdD
00'000'sS 66°9% 00000°0L 000 000 000 000 1300W3Y 301440 :0209TVH dD
00000°S 000005 000 000 00D 000 000 000 IAIYA YIAKIS JO0INI *SDO9TVHA I~
00°000'0F 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANIWSSISSY ALIIBVHININA JE00LTVHID
00'000°09 00000°02 000021 000 o000 000 00'0 00'0 AGVUDAN IVAH (TD0LTVHID
o009zt 0000t'9 0009L°T1 000 000 000 000 SINIWIINVHNI WOLSND SWIS ‘9T09TVHID
00'000°0S 000 000 000 000 000 000 SOY0I3Y 40 NOILYIIIGOD 'E009TVHID
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 W3I15AS INOHd “FD09TVHdD
00'000'0¢ 000 00°000°08 000 000 000 000 LNIWSSISSY ONIHAVLS (ZZ00TVHD
00'008'S T oY o00's 00'siL'e 00'008°01 000 00'008'ST 000 00°008'ST 321340 HO4 INIWSSISSY SOIIN JVdS ‘0r0HdD
00'000°0E LULLLOY 00'000°0€ 000 000 000 000 107 ONINYY 301440 IAVA ‘E10FTVHD
oo 00'000°0€ (Val)] 000 000 000 INHIYIY YILIW YO NXA ™ HdD~
00°000'sT 00'000'ST 000 000 0o 000 00°0 LBTELTT W3LSAS ONINIA 1308vd 9E0H#dD
am BI-L1 BI-L1 QIW 21-51 Annav QLA 123png (e10L Appyeloy  wdpngeiog Aunjiay jejo)  adpng jeioL
BI0Z-L102 BIDZ-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0T L102-9T02 L107-9107 9102-510 910Z-5102 ST0Z-p10Z SI0Z-PI0Z

WLy :laayspom 1adpng,

April 26, 2017 Page 44 of 53



SWa)| papun4 aarasay sjussardey ......_

a3s0d0oyd]

7

18'029'1LL- %ﬁ:ﬁ.ﬂv ‘n& 000 SYESY'PBLT 00D LETV0'98E-
Al Ally S5 =L e — Sl
00'0 00’0 000 00’0 000 00°0 00'0 00°000°29E
000 w0 00D 00D 000 00'000°Z1
QW 81-21 8121 QW £1-91 Awmpyaus ( egpngreny ) Aumpyieioy  JeSprgieiol  Aumpyieiol  1a3pngelop
810z-2102 B102-£102 102-9102 £107-9%07 £107-9%07 9102-5102 9102-5102 S102-v102 STOZ-H10Z

pia pauyag
£T0Z/TE/E0 :3uipu3 popag L10Z-9T0T :[2Is5H 204

““ HINNVIS/YILINIYD LVYWHOS L9E *E00FTVHCD 2118,

s(iyag) smding woday

:|e10L GIANNINN - W1IdYD - 28 ‘wesdoid

WLV :333ysyiom 193png,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 45 of 53



18'vL9°TLL- 00°08V'EL-
000 . 000 -
o 000

00 000
00'EQ"SBO"T 00'9L1°T6T
6T'6SE'ETE- 00'969°L1T-
000 000
aINBT-LT 8I-L1
8102-£102 8t0z-L102
Atewwng dnouy

6T'EZ0°6ET-
000

a0

000

00'795'€9¢

T8 8ESVTT-

000

QW £T-9T

£102-9107
sia83png pauyeg

TTIVEGZI-  PSELTTGZ- [] 9y ESYVRLT 000 L8Tr0"98¢-
000 000 000 000 000 00 DD0'Z9E
000 000 000 000 000 00

000 000 000 000 000 000
wive'set 00°992°09¢ 000 T TH0'vSk 000 £8'766'96T
000 9K'260'69- 000 B89 PEV'BEZ'Z- 00D 00'056°ZLE-
000 000 a0 o000 00’0 00'0

Aynmby Qs 198png |10y Aoy oy 12d3png jelog Aynoy eloy 1a3png jelol
L102-9T0Z L10Z-9T02 9102-5102 9102-6102 5T02-t102 §T0Z-4102

L10Z/1€/€0 :8upu3 popad L10Z-9T0Z *|8Istd Jog

:{uyaq) snjdms uoday
QIANNINN - TVLIdYI - 28
SAILHOINd dOL dID - TVLIdYD - OF
«os LT/9T Q3YINDIY DNIANN TYNOILIOOY o os - 6L
»o 139000 VLYY 40 -0F
+»odVIONIONNA HAHLO B IAHISTY, . - EF
o INNIATY VLIV e - T

~eadoig

VLY $183ySHIoMW 198png,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 46 of 53



v TLL OO 0BYEL BT ETO'BET- T IvE'6TT- PSELT'TET- 00’0 9P ESP'YRLT L] L8 Tv0'08E-
18vi9'TLL- 00'08Y'EL" 61 EZ0'6ET- 12 TPE'6Z1- PSELT' TG 000 9y ESk'YBL'T oo L8'Tv0'98E-
aiw 81-£1 8I-I1T OIW LT-9T Z_b_uu( aia uouﬂ:ﬂ jelon Z_:_auﬁ jejol uuuuan jejoL \.S:-uu( jeyoL aun_u...m |eyoL
gtoz-L102 810Z-L102 £102-9102 L102-910Z £102-9102 910Z-5102 910Z-ST0Z STOT-b102 ST0Z-+T0Z

Arewwuns pung

s1@dpng pauyag

LT0Z/TE/E0 -3uipua poliad £10T-9T0Z :|eIstd 104

H{uayaaq) snjdang Loday

aNN4 YHINIS - T0
puny

WLdv) Haayspom ladpng,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 47 of 53



Stua)| papuny aAlasay sjuesarday ..L

00'bZo's5¢E- 00'9LE'tE 00'000'002 T9'T67'09- 00'00E'61E 00°0 8£'093'29- BE'696'ISE  0D0'0000TI'E
00'v29'082 00'+29°08L 00°000°0ST 9°262°09 00°00£'080°T 000 8£'098°'19 00'0 00°000°001
00'v79°08L 00'¢Z9°08L 00'000°05T Z9'762'09 00'00L'080°T 000 8£'998°£9 000 00'000°00T
0o 0co 000 000 000 00'0 000 oo 000
00'000°SZY 00°000's L8 0000005 000 00°000°000'T 000 000 8€'696°'168 00'000°0TZ°E
000 00°000°'05¥ 000 000 00'000°050°T 000 000 000 000
00'000°STY 00'000°5¢P 00°000°05E 000 £0'000°05E 00'0 000 BE'696°T6H 00'000°0E2'E
OIWN BT-L1 81-41 QW £1-9T Amby ata yadpng jej0) Aymoy jeloy  133png [ewoL Ayaoy eloy  128png el
2102-2107 BT0Z-LT0Z L107-910Z L102-910Z L10Z-9102 9t0z-910t 9L0Z-s10Z ST0T-vI0Z ST0Z-¥10T
5123png pauyaq

210Z/1E/€0 :6upul polad L10Z-910T :[BIsl4 Jod
Alewwing junoday

9INOYHHD :329Ysy4op\ 103png,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

:(wwag) smding uoday
;2304 S1S00 WNWOYHD - O£ (wesdosg

AQNLS WNIWOYHD PTOPTVEDD
J1dIDNIYY NYOT & WORHD ERT41
S1S00 WNIWOUH) - JZ -wesdoyg

L0

:|e3o) SINNIAIY WNIWOBHD - Iy swesdalg

RERTIZ TR (1]
[EK

$033208d NVO1 9 WOYHD
3LYLS - INNIATFY LNVHD
S3NNIAIY WNINOHHD - It jwesdosd

o0

ATNO NVIA INO ¥0d4 VLVG LSO NIVLIIYN SINNOIIV ISNIJXT

LNLSIC ¥ L
PUISIQ 1918 uiseq enysop  NEPAPRHSOC

April 26, 2017 Page 48 of 53



00 ¥29°55E- 00'9LE'VE 00°000°002 79'Z762'09- 00'00E'6TE 000 §£'998°(9- BE'696°T68 00°000°0TT'E

00'vZ90BL 00'¥79°08¢L 00'000°051 7976209 00'00£'080°T 000 8£'998'L9 000 00000001

00°000°S2Y 00'000'SL8 00°000'05¢ 000 00°000'000'T 000 oo BE'696'168 00°000'0TZ'E

QI 8T-21 81-L1 QIW 21-91 Anapay aia 1a8png (e10) Ayspayerag  3adpngjela) Aymuyelcl  198png |may

8I0Z-£10Z BIOZ-LT0T 110Z-9102 L10T-910T £10T-910T 910T-5102 910T-5102 ST0T-9102 ST0Z-910T
s193png pauyaq

Alewwns dnoug

L107/tE/£0 :3mipu] popad L102-9102 :[eIs)d Jod

{wayaq) sniding poday

S1500 WNINOYHD - 3L
SINNIATIY WNIINOBHD - D

ejd0ud

SINOYHD :133ysiJom 19dpng,,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 49 of 53



00°'vZ9°S5E- DO°9LE'VE 00°000°00T T9°762°09- 00°00E°6TE o000

00'vZ9°SSE- D0'9LE'VE 00000002 Y T6T 09 00'00E'6TE 000

GIW BT-LT 8T-LT aiw £1-91 Auaniay Q1A 123png (2101 Ayanay [eloL

810T-2102 810Z-£102 2102-9102 £102-9T02 £10Z-9102 910Z-5102
$193png paugag

Asewwns puny

L10Z/T€/€0 :3upul poriad L10Z-9T0Z :[EIs)3 103

82'998°L9-

Bl s

193png @101
910Z-5102

8£°696'168

BE'696°T68

Auanay (elog
ST0Z-+T0T

00°000°0TT'E
00 000°0LT'E
193png oL
STOZ-p10T

_ “lyzyaq) sniding uoday

ONNZ TYHINID - 10
puny

9INOYH) :193ysyom 138png,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 50 of 53



:je101 voday

‘w101 GQIONNINN - IWLIdYD - 28 ‘wesdosd

" HINNVIS/HILNIYG LVINHOS .9F (E0OUTVHAD o118,
31VOdN NV1d HILSVIN HALYM "BOOPTVHID

NV1d INIWIDVNYIN HILVMONNOWD 'S9Z28dD
LSNOJ XNVL INOZH :9T0vTVidD

April 26, 2017 Page 51 of 53

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

QIANMNANN - WLIdYD - 28 ‘wesdosd

‘1e30) SALLILOIEd 404 13 - VLY - 08 :wesBosd

(1°2€ 324 NZL) INNAdId AWM QEOH1IL T ETH dID
{1'PE 399 NTL} INNIdId OTIDONY NYS -E'EZ# dID
(0°8) NAS dINNd YILSO08 T-4 3872 dID

{0°£) W1S dWNd ¥ILSO08 T-A:L'T°TH dID

SILLIHOIEd dOL dIJ - VL4V - 08 :wesdaig

‘|e101 IANNANN - SNOULYHIO - 79 iwesdosg

00'SSB'9ZY'E 00°SS6'T96Z '0 00'o 000 000 000 00'000°T9€
rlsgL .Wmdllll.l\om_n 0o'o 00’0 00'0 000 00°'000°29€
000 030 000 00D 000 000 000 0000021
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'000°05 000 000 oo 000 (1] 000 00'000'05
000 000 000 000 000 000 o0 00 D00'00E
. 00'00S'T96'Z 00°'009°919°7 000 000 000 000 000 oo'o
000051952 000 [ 0] 000 000 [L430) 000 000
000 00'002'eET'T 000 00'0 000 000 000 000
00'000'00b 00’0 000 o000 ooo 0o 000 000
00'0 00°'00t'E1S 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'SSE'STY 00°SSE'STE oo'o 000 oo 000 00’0 000
00025 SbE 00025'skz 000 000 000 000 000 000
DO'SER'ET 00'SE8'69 000 000 000 000 000 00D
Q3aNNINN 8- wipnglelol  Aumpvielor  jadpngieior  Aumbv eiol  1adpna jeioy
210Z-£102 L10Z2-9102 9102-5102 910Z-510¢ ST10Z-t10T ST0Z-¥10Z

£102/1¢/E0 :Buipug pouad £10Z-9T0Z :|€ISI4 104

Alewwns junoday

([@3aNAANN)1BaYSHIOM 198png,,

(9NIONNS 1.00v) 43538 HIALBAINDA% BT (110066 5 20-10
INVNILNIVIN TIEM THSTEC 052010
Q3IANNINN - SNOLLVYICO - 29 weslolg

PUISI 1218 uiseq enysop  HS¥E

G_E_u_..x_w_wmﬂ%u



00°SS8'9ZY'E 00°S56°T96°2 00°0 000 g0'0 000 000 00°000°29¢ im0y yoday
00°000°05 000 0o’ 0o0'g 0o'a 00’0 000 00'000'79E
00°005'196'2 000099092 a0o 000 000 000 000 000
00°SSE'STY 00'55€'S1E o0a a0 a0 000 00’0 00’0
Q3ONNINA BT-ZT GIGNNINN LT-9T AMBDY QLA 193png (e104 Awmboy jelo) 1adpng jejog Aympyeio)  123png |Ri0g
BT0T-£102 £102-9102 £10Z-9107 L102-9102 9102-5102 9102-5102 ST0Z-+102 S102-+T02
s123png pauag

Arewwing dnous

L10Z/TE/€0 :3uipul poad L10Z-910Z $jeIs|d 104

Q3IAONNINA - TYLIdYD - 28
SHLMWOIY dOL 41D - TYLIdYD - 08
Q3ANAINN - SNOILYYILO - 28

“gadoig

A3aNN3NN 19YSI0M Ja8png,

April 26, 2017 Page 52 of 53

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



00'SS8"9ZY'E 00°SS6°196°L 00’0 00’0 000 000 oo 00°000°79¢€

DO'SSB'OTV'E 00'SS6'TI6'T 000 [Lag) Doo ooo 000 00'000'Z9¢

Q3IANNAND BT-LT QIONNINA ZT-9ANMBY LA 1adpng (e10) Ayspoy eiog  3a3png jeso) Awmpyelol  193png el

8l0z-L102 110T2-9102 Z102-910T LI0T-9107 9T0T-510Z 1025102 S107-010Z S10Z-vI02
s1a8png pauvyeq

Alewwns pung

L10Z/1E/€0 :3ujpu3 popad £107-910Z :BISH 04

‘|e30) woday

ANNd WHINIO - 10
puny

QICNNANN 333YSpoMm 323png,,

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

April 26, 2017 Page 53 of 53





